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Shaping A Strategy For the Future 
As Duke Power heads further into the 1990s, the Company is Creating such a utility will not happen overnight. On the 
creating a new kind of public electric utility. A utility which other hand, the growing impact of rising competition on both 
understands that competition increasingly impacts its business. Duke Power and its customers is driving the Company to ac
A utility which knows that customers demand and deserve complish that objective as quickly as possible. To guide its 

quality service. A utility whose employees and suppliers know efforts, the Company has created a Corporate Strategic Plan.  

no boundaries to their commitment to excellence, nor to their For a fuller explanation of just how this plan has been designed 

dedication to help build Duke Power into a world-class to foster excellence and quality, please turn to page 4.  
company.  

About Duke Power 
Headquartered in Charlotte, N.C., Duke Power supplies elec- totaled $3.8 billion. About 70 percent of sales were in North 

tricity to more than 1.6 million residential, commercial and in- Carolina and 30 percent were in South Carolina.  

dustrial customers in a 20,000 square-mile service area in Retail customers are currently served from 90 customer 

North Carolina and South Carolina. Since its founding nearly service offices located throughout Duke Power's service area.  

90 years ago, the Company has grown to become the nation's In addition, the Company makes wholesale, bulk power and 

seventh-largest investor-owned electric utility, serving approxi- contractual sales.  

mately 4.6 million people in its service area. Nantahala Power and Light Company, a Duke Power sub

Duke Power's three nuclear generating stations, eight sidiary, provides electricity to another 49,600 customers in a 

coal-fired stations and 27 hydroelectric stations produced 77.3 five-county area in western North Carolina. Nantahala is head

billion kilowatt-hours of electricity in 1991. Electric revenues quartered in Franklin, North Carolina.  

About the Cover 
The setting sun doesn't mean the end of the work day for cially trained to handle almost any Duke Power-related matter, 

Duke Power. All across its service area, Duke Power helps light the center is built around a sophisticated telecommunications 

up the night in homes, businesses and factories. system that links customers throughout the Duke service area 

To enhance customer satisfaction Duke's new Customer to the center via a local telephone call.  

Service Center operates around the clock, 24 hours a day, More about this innovative service is on page 6 of this 

seven days a week. Staffed by customer service personnel spe- year's report.



Financial Highlights 
Percent 
increase 

1991 1990 (decrease) 

Kilowatt-hour sales (millions) (a) . . . . .. .... 69,887 68,075 2.7 
Electric revenues (a) ... . . . $3,816,960,000 $3,705,131,000 3.0 
Earnings for common stock . $ 528,940,000 $ 485,572,000 8.9 

Common stock data 
Average shares outstanding .. . 203,431,000 202,570,000 0.4 
Earnings per share .... $2.60 $2.40 8.3 
Dividends per share ... . .. . . . . . $1.68 $1.60 5.0 
Book value per share (year-end) . $19.86 $18.84 5.4 

Return on average common equity 13.5% 13.1% 3.1 
Plant construction costs (including AFUDC) . . . $ 606,614,000 $ 909,698,000 (33.3) 
Nuclear fuel construction costs (including AFUDC $ 193,019,000 $ 141,233,000 36.7 
Internal cash generation . . 77% 66% 16.7 
Earnings coverage of fixed charges, SEC method 3.85X 3.66X 5.2 
Total electric plant, net . $8,698,641,000 $8,450,188,000 2.9 
Peak load (KW) (b) 

Summer . . . . .. ........ . 14,677,000 14,046,000 4.5 
Winter 12,778,000 12,139,000 5.3 

Number of empl oyees (c) 18,187 19,449 (65 

(a) Electric revenues and Kilowatt-hour sales include a reclassification for certain power transactions previously classified as Net interchange and 
purchased power per a recent FERC order.  

(b) Duke Power Company experienced an all-time peak of 14,677 MW on July 23, 1991.  
(c) Full-time employees (excluding subsidiaries and affiliates).  

Return on average Earnings per share* Dollars Contents 
common equity Percent 
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To Our Shareholders: W' hen we introduced our vision of The Company senior managers and the realignment of the Company into 
of Choice to you last year, the Company was in four major groups. The new organization streamlines many 
the second year of a long-term process designed to reporting relationships and groups various departments along 

create a new Duke Power built upon uncompromising functional lines.  
excellence. The vision is still before us, and 1991 saw your Executive Vice President Bill Grigg was named vice 
Company move well along on our continuous journey to make chairman of the Board and now oversees a newly formed 
our vision a reality. We completed comprehensive training on Corporate Group. This group provides corporate and 
our personal responsibility for change. We set up pilot or administrative functions through Corporate Communications, 
"flagship" groups to institute the quality improvement process Corporate Excellence, Finance, Human Resources, 
in several areas of the Company. We developed a new Information Systems, Planning & Operating, Internal Audit 
corporate strategic plan and commissioned a measurement and Purchasing, Services & Materials. Grigg will also oversee 
team to help us develop ways of measuring our progress. Crescent Resources, Inc., Duke's land management and 

These accomplishments are only the beginning of an development subsidiary and Duke Energy Corp., the 
ongoing process that will lead Duke Power into a new era Company's independent power developer.  
marked by an emphasis on excellence and a dedication to Bill Coley was named executive vice president and heads 
quality improvement. You will read more about the strategies the Customer Group. His role is to supervise the departments 
we have developed to achieve our vision elsewhere in this responsible for delivering power and providing direct service 
year's Annual Report. As you do, I hope you will begin to to Duke's customers. He will also be responsible for 
develop a sense of the excitement that all of us who are sharing Marketing, the Customer Service Center, Customer 
this process are experiencing. We have launched an Operations Support, Community Relations and Nantahala 
exhilarating era in Duke Power's history. Power and Light Company, a subsidiary that provides electric 

service to a five-county area in western North Carolina.  
Earnings Executive Vice President Rick Priory heads the Power 

The accomplishments Duke Power made toward becoming Generation Group, formerly called the Power Group. This 
The Company of Choice helped make 1991 a successful year. group consolidates all power generating operations nuclear, 
Financially, the Company's results were improved over 1990. fossil and hydroelectric - with the goal of helping the 
Duke Power earned $584 million in 1991 on revenues of $3.8 Company focus on efficient operation and plant maintenance.  
billion. Earnings per share of common stock increased to $2.60 Priory is also responsible for overseeing operations of our 
compared to $2.40 per share in 1990. non-utility entities, Duke Engineering & Services, Inc., and 

Contributing to the increase in earnings were increased Duke/Fluor Daniel, 
sales due to weather and some measure of economic recovery. Steve Griffith, Jr. was named executive vice president and 
Kilowatt-hour (Kwh) sales totalled 69.9 billion Kwh, up 2.7 heads up the Legal, Tax, Risk Management and Public Affairs 
percent over 1990. An encouraging economic sign was an departments.  
increase in textile energy sales, which were up 1.7 percent for The new organization is designed to enhance employee 
the year. responsibility, broaden the decision-making process through 

While the Company's financial performance was positive, all levels of the Company and de-emphasize centralized control 
we took steps to recover expenses generated by completion of from the corporate office. Within the Customer Group, for 
the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station and certain other example, the number of operating divisions has been reduced 
expenses. In November, a portion of the Company's requests to three from eight. Management within each region has the 
for increases in revenues, our first in five years, was approved authority and responsibility to run the region as a business.  
by the North Carolina Utilities Commission and The Public Each regional vice president is responsible for business 
Service Commission of South Carolina. Both regulatory planning, quality of service and contribution towards 
agencies agreed with our assessment of the need for Bad Creek corporate profitability 
and other expenses. They did not agree with us on the rate of 
return on equity (ROE) of 13.17 percent we ultimately Retirements 
requested for our shareholders, selecting instead a 12.5 percent An unusual number of longtime employees, more than 700, 
return in North Carolina and 12.25 percent in South Carolina. chose to retire in 1991. Some of the departures were 
We must achieve a total company common equity return long-planned decisions; others were influenced by changes in 
greater than that reflected in commission decisions in our two the organization and modifications in retirement benefits that 
retail electric jurisdictions, and we are committed to do so. took effect early in 1992.  

These teammates contributed mightily to make Duke 
Reorganization Power what it is today. They built and operated generating 

In an extensive reorganization of the senior management team, plants for less cost than anyone else in the world. They 
your Board of Directors approved the promotion of several brought the Company into the age of nuclear power, 
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computers and fiber optics. They rebuilt a large portion of our We will miss the intellect, leadership and dedication that 
distribution network when it was virtually destroyed by Warren demonstrated throughout his years with Duke Power 
Hurricane Hugo. Company. We wish him and all his fellow retirees well as they 

Among those retirees is Executive Vice President Warren begin their well-deserved retirements, 
Owen, who completed a 44-year career with Duke Power 
upon his retirement February 1, 1992. Warren joined the 
Company in 1948 as an engineer in the steam production Like all healthy organizations, Duke Power is continuously 
department. He transferred to design engineering in 1962 and renewing itself with new talent and new perspectives. We 
became vice president of that area in 1971. In 1978, he was welcomed to your Board of Directors last year 0. Alex 
named senior vice president, engineering and construction, Bernhardt, president of Bernhardt Furniture Company of 

and became a member of the Board of Directors. Warren was Lenoir, North Carolina. Bernhardt was elected to the Duke 
named executive vice president, engineering and construction Power Board at last year's annual meeting of shareholders and 
in 1982 and became responsible for engineering, construction brings to your Company in-depth business knowledge and 
and production in 1984. From 1988 until November 1, 1991, he expertise gained through more than 25 years of experience in 
was responsible for Power Group operations. Since November furniture manufacturing and sales.  
1, he had been assistant to the chairman with responsibilities Our Strategic Plan 
for implementing the reorganization.  

During his career Warren was involved in the design and As yo ahughte r th ear's A urport, 
construction of new generating plants with a total of wtrltbecmeac i w i uk Powes ore 
14,295,000 kilowatts of capacity. His leadership contributed to Tre plan which isvidng usi u t for el 
the outstanding efficiency and operating performance recorded the plancis sigifcat achievee beuse t earyeas 
by the Company's fossil and nuclear plants, including a record the otivor ouselvesore nex few ya 
of 17 straight years in which Duke's coal-fired plants have been an mos bporta os u c 
ranked the nation's most efficient.atingthsobeiv.  

Excellence is a subjective term that often has different 
meanings to different people. Some say quality can't be 
measured, but at Duke Power we believe that by defining the 
components critical to business success and setting measurable 
objectives, we can define what is necessary for Duke Power to 
achieve excellence.  

As you read about the strategic plan, keep in mind that 
while it is a roadmap for Duke Power's future, it charts an 
unfinished path. The plan concentrates on seven areas of 
strategic focus that we believe are important. These are the 
areas in which we will set objectives and deploy our resources.  
In the years ahead, the plan will almost certainly change as 

business circumstances change. In addition, as the excellence 
process itself creates change within Duke Power, of necessity 

the Company will modify the plan as old objectives are 
achieved and new ones evolve.  

The planning process and the quest for excellence are tied 
together in a never-ending cycle. Out of that process, all of us 
at Duke Power are building an excitingly different company 

thtofers greater opportunity, greater rewards and greater 
satisfaction for our customers, our employees and our 
shareholders.  

We thank you for the confidence you demonstrate with 
your investment in this Company.  

William S. Lee 
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer 

February 7, 1992 
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The Company of Choice: A Strategy for Excellence 
or nearly 90 years, Duke Power's has specific and measurable goals on which the 

commitment to citizenship and service Company intends to concentrate its resources 

has served the Company well. From a in the years ahead. In 1992, Duke will focus on: 

small company created to provide electric B Customer satisfaction 

power to a handfuil of textile companies, Duke - Financial management 

has grown to become the seventh-largest m Nuclear excellence 

investor-owned utility in the country, based on s Team excellence 

kilowatt-hour sales, serving more than .6 e Environmental leadership 

million customers and 4.6 million people in n Expanded business opportunities 

the two Carolinas. D Excellence management philosophy 

The Company's commitment to its These seven areas of focus were 

customers has never been stronger. Other developed after an assessment of the external 

things, however, are different. In the last few challenges facing the Company and of Duke's 

years the ground rules have been altered in ability to meet those challenges. As a whole, 

industry after industry. Rising competition, the Strategic Plan stresses total commitment to 

shifting markets and higher customer employee involvement and empowerment, 

Duke Power's new Cus expectations have redefined business as usual while encouraging a process of continuous 
tpmer Service Center in for all kinds of companies. improvement to enhance productivity as the 
Charlotte is the link be- While the extent of these changes thus Company embraces its new philosophy of 
tween the Company and far has not been as great in the electric utility excellence. It confirms the Company's 
aroundsaomdern teit industry as in some others, the inevitability of commitment to several efforts, including 

million cutmr ander 4.tmlolpolei 

communications system, change has prompted Duke Power's drive to decentralizing the organization and fully 

the center has specially become The Company of Choice. The exploiting demand-side options.  

trained personnel avail- Company understands that anticipatory The following pages detail Duke's future 

able 24 hours a day to planning and preparation are the best ways to objectives in each area of strategic focus as well 
handle customer inquir- compete in a dynamic marketplace. as report on the Company's performance in 
ies from anywhere in the Guiding efforts to become The Company these areas during 1991. While the strategic 
Duke Power service area, of Choice in the years ahead is the Company's objectives described are future goals, Duke's 
The center won't be f flly Strategic Plan. Designed to be a flexible performance during 1991 provides a firm 

opeatiof 199buithe du n document that will change as market foundation for achieving the objectives the 

it handled 1.2 million circumstances evolve, the plan currently Company has set for itself in the Strategic Plan.  

customer calls. identifies seven areas of strategic focus. Each 
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Customer Satisfaction eeting the diverse needs and 
Our strategic expectations of more than 1.6 

Residential. ..... ......4.0% Total industrial ... ... 15% 
focus: To million Duke Power customers is a General service ±3.7% Allother . 1.9% 

understand demanding job. Many customers have precise 
Non-textile industrial,... +1.3% 

and meet our energy requirements that call for close 

customers' coordination between customers and their demand-side programs. The goal of this 

expectations. Duke Power representatives. Other customers' program is to permit Duke to defer new 
needs are not as complex, but they are striving generation capacity, consistent with the 
to conserve energy and keep energy costs low. Integrated Resource Plan (IRP). This plan is 
Regardless of their individual characteristics, prepared periodically and submitted to the two 
the common denominator for all customers is state utility commissions. It prescribes the 

Shoppersthe expectation that the Company will deliver combination of resources available to meet 
Shopper iayno ralianeui, reliable, reasonably priced electrical energy to customers' electric needs 15 years into the 
S.C., may not realize it, 

but their local BI-LO gro-meet their needs. To meet that expectation, future 
cery store is an energy Duke Power uses a mix of supply- and Customer Service Center 
laboratory. In a trial pro- demand-side measures to ensure that 
gram underwritten by customers have the electric power they need In N er, of Sr e 
Duke Power, a sophisti- when they need it and at the lowest possible construction of its new Customer Service 
cated energy-monitoring cost.  
system was installed. The Center and began consolidating customer 
system monitors air tem- service operations there. At year-end, the 
perature, lighting, refrige- rcieicesn mhssi h uuei peraure lihtin, rfrie- rducng nerg cosumtionthrughcenter was handling system-wide emergency 
ration, relative humidity, dispatching after hours and on weekends and 
defrost and anti-sweat holidays, and about one-third of all other 
equipment, water heating 

customer calls on a 24-hour-a-day basis. Even 
and deli/bakery equip

ment Infrmaton gner-on this reduced basis, the Customer Service ment. Information gener
ated by the equipment Center responded to 1.2 million telephone 
spotlighted ways for inquiries during 1991. By the end of 1992, the 
BI-LO to reduce energy center will field all customer calls from 
consumption by heating throughout the service area 24 hours a day, 
water more efficiently seven days a week.  

using a heat pipe heat exusin a eat ipeheat~ .Announced in 1988, the Customer 
changer. The heat pipe, a 

Service Center's mission is to provide a higher 
passive cooling system, 

permts te stre t ope- ~level of customer service. Duke customers permits the store to oper

ate at a lower relative hu- anywhere on the system can call a local phone 
midity, reducing the load number to reach the center, located in 

on the store's refrigerated Charlotte. Customer service representatives 
display cases. The work are trained to deal with almost any question or 
with Bl-LO is just one exwithBI-L is ust ne ~situation related to Duke Power, whether it's 
ample of Duke's increas- an emergency, a question about billing, a 
ing emphasis on demand

complaint or a request for new service. Duke's 
side programs to help 

customers find ways to commitment is to provide live-voice answering, 

use energy more although the Company is researching 
efficiently. electronic alternatives for use during 
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Electric revenues* 
Billions of dollars 

3.7 3.7 

3.41% 

86 87 88 89 90 91 

M Residential M Industrial-textile 
UGeneral serovce aN Whon/othr 

M Inclustri-ather 
Beginning in 1987, restated to relect 
reclassication ot certain power transactons 
previously clansi/ied as net interange a'ind 
purchased power per a recent FERC order 

The new NationsBank 

Corporate Center in up

town Charlotte is one of 

the tallest buildings in the 

Southeast. With more 

than 1,000,000 square 
feet of rentable space, the 

building required Duke 

Power to install a com

plete substation within 

the building - the first 

time in the Company's 

history that such a facil

ity was built indoors.  

Kilowatt-hour sales* Billions 

7 3 694 68.1 69.9 

60.5 

widespread emergencies. Service Center will also provide faster 

Creation of the Customer Service Center responses for many areas in the service 86 87 88 89 90 91 
who aiddurng tor ouage Due UResident al a Industrial-tentile 

is, in part, a response to customers who said. DGeneral service VkWhdesale/otner 
U Inioeetral -othrer 

they prefer doing business by phone at times continues to maintain a network of field offices 8einr in 1-37 restated to reflect 
Se c Cateon wcertan pover trasactions 

re sos fsofe an net htercange aid 

outside normal business hours. The Customer that are available to customers who choose to pecasd power pera recent FEAC order 
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do business in person during the business day.  

Duke Marketing Programs 
Emphasize Demand-Side Management 

An integral part of Duke Power's 

Strategic Plan is a growing reliance on 

Demand-Side Management (DSM) to meet 

future system energy needs. DSM attempts to 

influence customer energy consumption 

patterns to free up existing resources so they 

can be used to satisfy new customer growth.  

Demand-side resources can be created by 

improving customers' energy efficiency, 
reshaping customers' energy-use profiles, or 

allowing Duke to control certain appliances 

during emergency situations. Interruptible 

programs such as air-conditioner load control 

and various energy efficiency rebate programs 

make up a significant portion of the 

Company's comprehensive DSM plan.  

With DSM, customers will have more 

options than ever before to control their 

energy bills. This is especially important to 

industrial customers who are looking for ways 

to be more competitive in world markets. In 

addition, Duke hopes to delay the need for a 

new base-load generating plant until sometime 

after 2005 by emphasizing DSM. Reclaiming 

energy resources from existing customers in 

most cases is more cost-effective than building 

new generation, and helps Duke meet its 

commitments to improve environmental 

quality.  

Supply-side Solutions To Meet 
Customers' Needs 

The 19 90s will be a time of greater 

emphasis on energy conservation and efforts to 

curb demand. However, contributions from 

the supply side remain essential. Duke's 

projections indicate that the Company has 

adequate generating capacity to meet base-load 

requirements through the 19 90s. Additional 

capacity will be needed to meet peak-load 

demands.  

8



Toward this end, Duke Power completed Generating capacity 
17.9 

one new generating plant in 1991 and moved 

ahead with plans to install additional peaking 

capacity. The Bad Creek Hydroelectric 

Station, which is licensed to provide 1,065,000 

kilowatts of electric power, was completed in 

September, when units 3 and 4 went into 

commercial operation. Units 1 and 2 had been 

declared commercial in May. Thanks to the 

dedication and hard work of the hundreds of 

Duke Power employees who worked on the 

project, Bad Creek was completed about a year 

ahead of schedule at a cost savings of more 

than $90 million. Duke Power's forecasts U Nuclear a Coal U Hydo & other 

continue to show a need for additional peaking 

power during the late 1990s. Accordingly, Coal reserves create a 
plans continue to move ahead for the Lincoln man-made mountain at 

Combustion Turbine Station, which will Duke Power's Belews 

include the installation of up to 16 combustion Creek Steam Station.  

turbine generators powered by oil or natural Belews Creek is one of 

gas at a site in Lincoln County, North plant Duke Perer

Carolina. ates. As a group, the eight 

Coal-fired Units Continue stations were ranked the 

To Lead In Efficiency nation's most efficient for 

Duke's eight coal-fired generating plants the 17th straight year in 

provided 34 percent of the electric power used 1990.  

by the Company's customers in 1991. For the 

17th consecutive year Electric Light & Power 

magazine ranked Duke's coal-fired system the 

country's most efficient, based on 1990 figures.  

The ranking is based on heat rate, the 

number of British Thermal Units (BTUs) 

required to generate a kilowatt-hour of 

electricity. High efficiency translates into 

getting the most electricity from the least 

amount of coal burned. Duke's fossil system 

efficiency saved customers more than $11 

million in fuel costs they otherwise would have 

paid had the Company's plants been only as 

efficient as the second-ranked system. 86 87 88 89 90 91 

Efficiency helps keep the environment clean 'ENclea Coal U h other 

S uclee rrrar rg p oa W Hydr & other 

oint ownrer of te C ta ioa Nu ar Staton 
through reduced atmospheric emissions. dc 00 ofatawd generating 

9



Financial Management ne of Duke Power's primary goals is fact, Duke Power retail rates had been lowered 

Our strategic Ourstateicto increase value both for customers twice since the last general rate increase in 1986.  
focus: To and shareholders. Accomplishing In November, the North Carolina 

manage the that goal involves a combination of lower costs, Utilities Commission (NCUC) and The Public 

business to increased productivity and cost-effective Service Commission of South Carolina 

increase value business decisions. Duke has four primary (PSCSC) ruled on the Company's request for a 

and lower financial strategic objectives. First, the combined $295 million increase in annual 

costs. Company will place increased emphasis on revenues from customers in the Carolinas. In 
controlling growth in total electric operating North Carolina, the NCUC approved a 4.2 

and maintenance expenses. percent increase, which will result in an 
Capital Structure Second, Duke Power will control new additional $100.1 million a year, and approved 
(Excludes current maturities) 
lof dollars capital expenditures and limit annual increases, an ROE of 12.50 percent. In South Carolina, 

7 2 Third, the Company will maintain a the PSCSC granted an increase of $30.2 
6.9

67 
double-A bond rating to ensure adequate million, or 3.0 percent, with a 12.25 percent 

access to financial markets. ROE. In September, Duke Power filed an 

Finally, Duke intends to increase application with the Federal Energy Regulatory 

shareholder dividends at a rate greater than the Commission (FERC) to increase rates on 

inflation rate and, over time, pay out up to 65 power sold to Duke's wholesale customers, 

percent of earnings in dividends on common who represent about 2 percent of the 

stock. Achieving this objective requires Company's business. A negotiated settlement 

Slong-term growth in earnings at a like pace.  

Accomplishing these objectives will the increase in retail rates, is pending FERC 

8k6 87 89 90 91 enhance Duke Power's financial strength and approval.  
b Common equity and 
pPreferrd & preferece stock attractiveness to investors, serving to make an A specc oin Power's 

tiue Loo or etonac 

already strong company even better going financial strategic focus is to increase the 
forward. In the year just passed, the common stock dividend at a rate greater than 
Company's performance continued to the annual inflation rate. This is a very tangible 
improve. Earnings per share rose to $2.60, up result for shareholders in Duke Power's focus 

8.3 percent over 1990. Total kilowatt-hour on financial excellence. In September, the 
sales were up 2.7 percent, with the largest Company increased its common stock 
increases occurring in the residential and quarterly dividend 5 percent to 43 cents a 

commercial market segments, which increased share, up two cents. The action marked the 
4.0 percent and 3.7 percent respectively. 16th straight year that the Board of Directors 

As part of Duke Power's commitment to increased the dividend. Duke Power has paid 

Duke Power's stock has increase the value of shareholders' shareholders dividends for 65 consecutive 
been listed on the New investments, the Company sought rate years.  
York Stock Exchange increases to recover the cost of investing in the Another specific financial objective is to 
since 1961. The Cor- Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station and other control expenses. Late in the fourth quarter, 

shaehode dividend at a racratrmhn-h 

biaione onut acn increases in the cost of doing business. the Company seized upon opportunities made 

percnttf onnigsfn equdedsyn cmmo 

debt to fund its capital Through aggressive cost control, the Company available by declining interest rates to refinance 

projects. Duke Power con- managed its business to keep expenses as low two existing debt issues at lower rates. A third 
tinues to work to enhance as possible. The 1991 rate increase was the first issue was refinanced in early 1992. As a result, 
shareholder value, for Duke Power customers in five years. In the Company will save approximately $43 
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million over the lives of the refunding periods. common stock to satisfy plan requirements Bond Redemptions 

In other financing activity, Duke issued resulted in the issuance of approximately 2.1 Help Duke Save 

$150 million in First and Refunding Mortgage million shares of stock for $61.8 million Responding to lower in

Bonds in March to finance additions to electric between April 1 and November 30. The terest rates in late 1991, 

plant and acquire nuclear fuel. Company returned to open-market funding of Duke Power refinanced 
several bond issues.  

In April, the Company changed its the plans in December. These decisions were In December, Duke 

method of funding its dividend reinvestment made to maintain previously set goals for Power redeemed its 10118 

plan and employee stock plans from buying balancing the composition of the Company's percent First and Re

stock on the open market to issuing new capital between common stock, preferred funding Mortgage Bonds 

shares of stock. The gradual issuance of new stock and long-term debt. due in May 2009 and re
placed them with the pro

ceeds from the sale of 

$150 million of 8w per

cent First and Refunding 
Mortgage Bonds due in 

2021. In the same month, 

Duke called its 81 per

cent First and Refunding 

Mortgage Bonds due in 

July 1995. To replace 

these funds, Duke sold 

$125 million in bonds 

through its medium-term 
notes facility with matu

rities of three to four 

years and rates of 6.06 to 

6.60 percent. Replacing 
the old bonds will save 

$26 million over the re

funding periods.  

In January 1992, the 

Company issued call no

tices to redeem on Febru

ary 10, 1992, its 9. per

cent First and Refunding 

Mortgage bonds due in 

May 2004. To replace 

these funds, Duke sold 

$100 million in bonds 

maturing in 2004 at 

rates of 7.37 to 7.41 per

cent through its medium
term notes facility. This 
refinancing will save $17 

million over the remain

ing life of the called 

bonds.



Nuclear Excellence uke Power operates a total of seven early January.  

Our strategic nuclear reactors at three nuclear Oconee Unit 1 achieved the distinction of 
focus: To stations, the second-highest number becoming the first reactor to generate 100 

safeguard the operated by any utility in the United States. billion kilowatt-hours. This milestone was due, 

public and Since 1973, when units at Oconee Nuclear in part, to Duke's highly sophisticated 

our nuclear Station came on line, the Company has built a preventive maintenance program that is 

investment. solid reputation for reliability and safety. designed to keep it and all of the Company's 
All three of Duke's nuclear stations nuclear units in excellent operating condition.  

operate nuclear training academies, which are Because roughly two-thirds of Duke's 

accredited by the National Academy for 

Nuclear Training, an independent industry 

organization created to promote quality 

training of nuclear personnel and safer 

operation of nuclear plants. Duke Power was 

the first nuclear utility in the industry to gain 

academy accreditation at all its nuclear 

locations. That dedication to training, coupled 

with a stringent maintenance program, paid off 

in 1991 when the nuclear stations collectively 

ran at an average 80 percent of capacity, well 

ahead of the national average of 67 percent in 

1990, the most recent year for which national 

figures are available. The seven reactors at the 

Oconee, McGuire and Catawba stations 

continue to provide the bulk of the 

Company's base-load demand, last year 
producing 64 percent of all electricity 

generated.  

Based on Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission (NRC) statistics for 1990, the 

latest year that such figures are obtainable, the 

Catawba Nuclear Station was the nation's most 

efficient multi-unit nuclear plant in 1990, 

followed in second place by Oconee Nuclear 

Early morning sun burns Station. McGuire Nuclear Station was the 

away the mist rising from nation's fifth most efficient.  
Lake Keowee at Duke In November, Oconee Unit 3 
Power's Oconee Nuclear experienced a tubing break in an 
Station, one of three nu-nle pan Deaower 
clear facilities the Corn- pisunt t cona lin in g eacintr wter i 
pany operates. Duke'sedcaint buiing, wh ed 
nuclear stations operated was isolated. The operating team performed 

at a capacity factor of al- with professional excellence in controlling the 
most 80 percent in 1991. incident. The unit was returned to service in 
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generation is provided by nuclear units, the maintenance, reduced outage time and 

Company made excellence in nuclear improved operating procedures.  

operations an area of strategic focus. The overall quality of nuclear operations 

As part of this focus, Duke has set two will be measured using a performance 

objectives to measure its success. In the years evaluation index. The index is an equation 

ahead, Duke intends to maximize nuclear's created by using ratings from the Institute of 

contribution as measured by actual net Nuclear Power Operations and the NRC's 

generation. This means that the nuclear units Systematic Assessment of Licensee 

will remain on-line longer due to improved Performance.  

eTAiN

creaed b usng rtins frm th Intitue o 

Nuclar owerOpeatios ad th NR ' 

Systmati Assssmet o Licnse



Team Excellence o attain excellence at Duke Power, teamwork that is a critical part of the 
Our strategic employees throughout the Company raini objei 

focus: To must work as a team, which requires provide a minimum of 24 hours of training for 

prepare the employees who understand Duke Power's each Duke Power employee during 1992, 

team to business, their role in the Company's success much of which will be met through quality 

achieve and how the Company's success benefits them. improvement implementation.  

excellent The Strategic Plan sets several objectives Quality improvement techniques will be 

business for the next few years designed to diversify an integral tool in achieving the objectives of 

results, and Duke's workforce, increase training and the Strategic Plan. To determine the 

reward success. improve employee efficiency. One such techniques most beneficial to the Company, 
objective is to fill more than 20 percent of Duke created "Quality Improvement 
management positions with females and Flagships" at several Company locations in 
minorities near the turn of the century. 1991. Lessons learned through the flagships 

As part of its training efforts in 1991, will be expanded in coming months as all 
Duke completed specialized training to teach employees become involved in the training and 
all employees basic skills about the quality improvement process.  

decision-making, assuming responsibility, Duke completed a massive examination of 
adapting to change, creating partnerships and its rewards system in 1991. Called the Rewards 

other aspects of the excellence management System Alignment Project, the study helped 
philosophy. These skills build a common pinpoint how Duke's employee rewards 

foundation among employees and the sense of pay, benefits and other policies - should be 

designed to encourage and motivate employees 

to embrace the Company's vision.  

Subsequently named "Rewarding 

Excellence," the study resulted in many 

improvements. New compensation and 

incentive programs tie employee pay and 

rewards more closely to individual and team 

performance. Overall, changes made under 

Rewarding Excellence are designed to give 

employees more job responsibility and choice 

in how they are rewarded.  

Duke Power employees continue to be 

involved in the communities in which they live 

and work. More than 2,000 employees 

system-wide participated in the Company's 

Power in Education program, giving their time 

and skills to help students improve 

academically.  

Duke employees continue to support the 
United Way. Collectively, employees pledged 

approximately $2.6 million to campaigns in the 

Carol ns during a year marked by reduced 

contributions in many local campaigns.  
14



Duke Power believes in 

quality day care for chil

dren like these at Bright 

Horizons Children's Cen

ter. Duke is one of four 

major Charlotte employ

ers who formed a consor

tium to open the Bright 

Horizons Center, located 

near the Duke Power 

Customer Service Center 

in Charlotte's University 

Research Park.  
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Environmental Leadership uke Power has a long-standing the Strategic Plan. An objective in thislarea is 

Our strategic commitment to environmental to reduce the volume of wastes produced by 

focus: To quality. In 1923 Duke started an the Company using a pollution prevention 

provide effort to control mosquitoes on its lakes measure. This measure will track emissions, 

leadership to adjacent to its hydroelectric stations, becoming discharges and wastes with a focus on reducing 

maintain a one of the first utility companies in the pollution through minimization and 

sustainable country to launch an environmental program. prevention.  

environment. In the years since, maintaining environmental Duke has long been concerned about 
quality has been a major consideration in all recycling and reducing the amount of waste 

Duke Power uses thou- Duke Power projects. and emissions. For years, Duke Power has used 
sands of pounds of sol- Today, the Company employs more than low-sulfur coal in its coal-fired plants, which, 
vents annually. Tore 200 environmental scientists, technicians and when coupled with its nuclear plants, means 
duce the amount of 
solvents that must be pur- enier.WrigOtothApleScec Duemitisneftelwstufr 
colsedt ad disose ofr Center on Lake Norman, just north of emission rates per kilowatt-hour of electricity chased and disposed of 
each year, the Company Charlotte, the mission of these employees is to generated of any utility in the nation. As a 

uses solvent recovery units monitor and safeguard the air, water and other result, Duke's sulfur dioxide emissions already 

like this one. With the re- natural resources surrounding the Company's comply with the limits mandated under Phase 

covery units, solvents 38 generating plants. They also conduct I of the Clean Air Act, which gives companies 
used in painting, clean- environmental impact studies for future until 1995 to comply.  
ing and degreasing activ- facilities. Electrostatic precipitators on the boilers at 
ities can be recycled for 

re-use, while the volume Duke's commitment to environmental Duke's coal plants trap more than 99 percent 

of hazardous waste dis- stewardship is reflected in the fact that the of the fly ash before it goes up the stack. The 

posed is greatly reduced. Company has set objectives for itself as part of fly ash is collected and some is recycled into 

concrete and other building materials. Solvents 

used in painting, cleaning and degreasing 

activities are recycled, which saves resources in 

two ways. It reduces the amount of chemical 

waste that must be disposed of and the amount 

country t of solvents that must be purchased.  

Recycling also reduces the amount of 

solid waste that would normally go to landfills.  

Millions of pounds of scrap metal 

aluminum, copper and steel - are recycled 

each year. Hundreds of thousands of pounds 

of lead are recovered each year from recycled 

batteries of all sizes. Transformer oil and used 

motor oil are reprocessed and used as boiler 

fuel. Even old asphalt is being recycled for 

paving.  

Duke employees annually recycle 

thousands of tons of paper, which is effectively 

reducing the total waste output from Duke s 

corporate offices. Many field offices have 

16



Mecklenburg County is 

one of North Carolina's 

most urbanized areas, yet 

there's still room for wild

life like these deer feeding 

at sundown on land 

owned by Crescent Re

sources near Duke Pow

er's Riverbend Steam Sta

tion. Always concerned 

about the quality of our 

environment, Crescent 

has offered the land for 

sale to Mecklenburg 

County to maintain it as 

a wildlife preserve.  

independent, employee-driven recycling saves money and limits the material that must 
programs that include both paper and be handled at disposal sites.  

aluminum soft-drink cans. Duke's efforts to date already place the 

The Company is applying state-of-the-art Company in a leadership position regarding 
technology to limit nuclear waste, linking environmental protection. By making it one 

economy and ecology in yet another area. By area of strategic focus, Duke is ensuring that 

reducing the volume of low-level radioactive this position is not only maintained, but 

waste, such as clothing and tools, Duke both enhanced in the years ahead.  

17



Expanding Business uke Power's subsidiaries and affiliates services and radioactive waste 
Opportunities 

Our strategic continue to reflect the Company's services. Highlighting work in this area is a 

focus: To determination to develop business contract to assist the U.S. Department of 

profitably use opportunities in areas related to Duke's core Energy with the nation's civilian radioactive 

our strengths business. Duke Engineering & Services, Inc. waste management program. More than 70 

to serve a (DE&S), Duke/Fluor Daniel and Duke Energy DE&S employees were assigned to this project 

variety of Corp. are all involved in energy-related at the end of 1991.  

customers and projects, and many of their employees DE&S's Nuclear Power Services division, 

enhancepreviously worked for Duke Power. Creating which provides project management and 

enhvelom na these companies served as an excellent way for outage support services, is helping assess the 

developmental Duke to maintain these employees' status of the Tennessee Valley Authority's 

opportunities design-and-build expertise and to hone their Bellefonte nuclear units. The National Nuclear 

for employees. skills for future projects. Crescent Resources, Programs division offers engineering services, 

Inc., conducts an extensive forestry operation management consulting and on-site staffing for 

and continues to develop commercial and U.S. government facilities and agencies.  

200 Meeting Street in residential real estate projects. Collectively, Other services offered by DE&S include 

Charleston, S.C., which more than 440 people work for these four engineering, project management, siting and 

opened in the summer of companies and are helping add value to Duke licensing for combustion turbine, hydroelectric 

1991, is one of Crescent Power's stock. and advanced nuclear and fuel cycle facilities.  

Resources' most recent DE&S continued profitable growth in Duke Energy Corp. continues to pursue 
commercial develop- 1991. During the year the company worked on development and ownership of advanced 
ments. The 144,000
sqeot bheidin000 147 projects for 90 clients and doubled its coal-fueled generating facilities, principally in square-foot Cals workforce. DE&S now provides its own the eastern United States. Additionally, the 
anchored by the Charles

ton headquarters of environmental management, assessments, company is selectively pursuing international 

NationsBank. impact statements and audits, restoration projects. Construction on the Mecklenburg 

Cogeneration Facility began in May. A joint 

venture between Duke Energy and Transco 

Power Company, the 130,000-kilowatt coal

fired plant will provide electricity for Virginia 

Power and steam energy for Burlington 

Industries in Mecklenburg County, Virginia.  

Duke Energy and Transco share equally in the 

$175 million plant, which is scheduled for 

completion in November 1992.  

Duke/Fluor Daniel, a partnership 

between DE&S and Fluor Daniel, a subsidiary 

of Fluor Corporation of Irvine, California, is 

designing and buiding the facility and will 

operate it upon its completion.  

Duke/Fluor Daniel also signed a contract 
in 1991 to design, engineer and build a 

385,000-kiowatt coal-fired generating plant for 

South Carolina Electric & Gas Co.  

18



Expertise in radioactive 

waste management is one 

reason Duke Engineering 

& Services, Inc. (DE&S), 
was chosen to be a mem

ber of a team assisting 
the U.S. Department of 

Energy with the nation's 

civilian radioactive waste 

management program.  
DE&S is one of several 

Duke subsidiaries or 

affiliates capitalizing on 

existing expertise and as

sets within the organiza

tion to build income

producing enterprises.  

Construction of the plant is scheduled to sold 116 lots with 59 homes built or under 

begin in late 1992, with completion and construction at the end of 1991. And late in 

commercial operation set for 1996. The $450 the year, Crescent broke ground for a $3 

million project is located in Orangeburg million, 30,000-square-foot clubhouse at The 

County, South Carolina, near the town of Peninsula Club.  

Cope. Crescent's forestry division, which 

During 1991, Crescent Resources manages approximately 270,000 acres of land 

completed construction of a four-story, within Duke's service area, harvested 23.2 Subsidiary and 
Millions of Dollars 

144,000-square-foot office building in million board feet of timber and 48,700 cords (From investments and 
diversitied operations) 

Charleston, South Carolina. The anchor of pulpwood for the construction, furniture 348 

tenant for this commercial development is the and paper industries.  

Charleston headquarters of NationsBank, the As Duke Power's subsidiaries and affiliates 262 269 

fourth-largest bank in the U.S. At year-end, 79 build their businesses, specific objectives have 
percent of Crescent's 1,134,000 square feet of been set for their future. The overriding 

commercial, retail, office and warehouse space strategy continues to stress capitalizing on 
was leased. Further real estate developments existing expertise and assets to build 

await a renewal of demand. income-producing enterprises. In 1991, Duke's 

Sales at The Peninsula, a 600-acre subsidiaries and affiliates contributed 5 percent 

residential community on Lake Norman in of corporate earnings, or 13 cents per share.  
89 90 91 

North Carolina, remained strong in 1991 The Company intends for Duke's diversified 0 Operating subsidiary income 
IN Church Street Capital Corp.  

despite a general downturn in the real estate businesses to improve their contributions to investment income 
a other non-utility earnings 
cExcluouesnthe cummulatve effect ofaan market. The private residential community had corporate profits. aunng change ofo u7 after tax.  
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Excellence Management he seventh area of strategic focus at The Company will gauge its succegs in 
Philosophy 

OurstateicDuke Power is possibly the most achieving the excellence management Our strategic 
focus: To important. Establishing a philosophy philosophy by conducting periodic assessments 

implement the of excellence is critical to achieving the against the Malcolm Baldrige National Quality 
objectives set forth in all areas of strategic focus Award criteria. These assessments use 

Excellence that the Company has set for itself measures developed by the U.S. Department 

Management What is the excellence management of Commerce for use by companies wanting to 

Philosophy philosophy? More than just a stated dedication improve operations through comparison with 
throughout to excellence, Duke's excellence management excellent national companies. By 1996, Duke's 
our business. philosophy comprises eight elements: values of objective is to score at a world-class level on 

trust and teamwork; leaders who create vision the assessment. Since its inception in 1987, the 

and remove barriers to success; a customer Baldrige award - named after the late 

focus; employees who are considered the Malcolm Baldrige, Secretary of Commerce 

Company's most important asset; employees under President Reagan - has quickly risen to 

who are involved in Company processes; a symbolize the best that corporate America has 

commitment to continuous improvement; use to offer the world.  

of adequate data and measurement to gauge 

improvement; and recognition that vendors A Road Stretching Beyond the Horizon 
and customers are partners in Duke Power's Objectives for customer satisfaction, 
business. financial management, nuclear excellence, 

team excellence, environmental leadership, 

expanding business opportunities and 

excellence: These are the areas of strategic 

focus around which Duke Power created its 

Strategic Plan. The plan is the start of a process 

that really has no end. Like individuals, 

companies cannot attain excellence and expect 

to maintain it without continuous effort. Duke 

Power employees are beginning to understand 

the process. As employees work together in 

the years ahead to refine their planning, the 
process will continue to broaden and involve 

The upper reservoir at the employees at all levels throughout the 
Bad Creek Hydroelectric Company. The goal is complete commitment 

Station gleams in the adivleeto vr mlye morning sunlight in andainvslvemen 
South Carolina moun- As a customer, an employee, a 
tains rising above Lake shareholder or a supplier, you have made a 
Jocassee. The massive, 10 choice to purchase from, work with, invest in 
year construction project or sell to Duke Power.  

was ompetedin 991Duke Power will justify and enhance your 
and is now producing barriers to succe; a c 

power for Duke Powerareiconsoderedmnhe 
customers throughout the Choice for new customers, employees, 
system. shareholders and suppliers for years to come.  
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Glossary of Terms 

Base Load Base load is the amount of electric power delivered or needed at the lowest point of demand 

during the day. At Duke Power, base-load demand is met primarily by the Company's 

nuclear and coal-fired generating plants.  

Peak Load Peak load is the amount of electricity required during periods of highest demand. Peak 

periods fluctuate by season, generally occurring in the morning hours in winter and in late 

afternoon during the summer. At Duke Power, peak-load demand is met by power 

generated at the Company's hydroelectric stations, combustion turbine units and some 

smaller coal-fired plants.  

Demand-side Demand-side management is the process to modify electricity use patterns of customers and 

Management (DSM) promote energy efficiency. Load control, half-price water heating and interruptible service 

are examples of DSM programs offered. Customers participating in the programs are offered 

special rates in exchange for permitting Duke to limit their power consumption during 

periods of peak demand. Controlling peak demand enables Duke to postpone the 

construction of new peaking capacity.  

Supply-side Options Supply-side options refer to choices Duke Power has in meeting energy demands through 

the construction of new generating capacity or bulk purchases from other utilities. The 

Company uses a mix of nuclear, fossil-fuel and hydroelectric generating plants to produce 

electricity.  

Integrated Resource A plan prepared annually forecasting Duke customers' energy needs over the next 15 years.  

Plan (IRP) It combines supply-side options and demand-side management options into the best mix 

that will provide affordable and reliable electricity to Duke's customers. The plan is 

submitted to the two state utility commissions.  

Return on Equity Return on equity is a measure of profitability. Common stock equity, which is listed in the 

Company's Statement of Capitalization, is common stock outstanding plus retained 

earnings. Return on equity is calculated by dividing earnings on common stock by average 

common stock equity.  

Dividend Payout The portion of earnings available for common stock which is paid to common shareholders 

Ratio in dividends. The ratio is calculated by dividing dividends per common share by earnings 

per common share.  
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Consolidated Statements of Income 

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1991 1990 1989 

Electric revenues (Notes 1, 2 and 14) $3,816,960 $3,705,131 $3,692,955 

Electric expenses 
Operation 

Fuel used in electric generation (Note 1) . ....... . 657,725 660,298 660,212 
Net interchange and purchased power (Notes 3 and 14). ............. 545,840 565,034 567,805 
Wages, benefits and materials 622,121 564,624 508,743 

Maintenance of plant facilities .......... 354,679 403,831 348,944 
Depreciation and amortization (Notes 1 and 10) . . ..... 431,624 405,762 410,938 
General taxes 204,688 197,087 184,134 
Income taxes (Notes 1 and 4) 293,460 265,712 307,579 

Total electric expenses 3,110,137 3,062,348 2,988,355 

Electric operating income 706823 642,783 704,600 

Other income (Notes 1, 4 and 13) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 50,704 79,176 61,347 
Other, net ... ... . ......... 102,884 54,210 28,930 
Income taxes - other, net (25,472) (15,284) (9,053) 
Income taxes -credit 22,789 28,638 20,602 

Total other income 150,905 146,740 101,826 

Income before interest deductions 857,728 789,523 806,426 

Interest deductions 
Interest on long-term debt 274,662 260,333 237,187 
Other interest ... . . 18,834 21,296 16,505 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (credit) (Note 1) (19,391) 30294 (18,877 

Total interest deductions . .. . 274,105 251,335 234,815 

Net income . . . . . .. .. . 583,623 538,188 571,611 
Dividends on preferred and preference stocks 54,683 52,616 52,477 

Earnings for common stock . .. $ 528,940 $ 485,572 $ 519,134 

Common stock data (Note 6) 
Average shares outstanding (thousands) ................ ........ 203,431 202,570 202,554 
Earnings per share ............. .... . ...... . $2.60 $2.40 $2.56 

Dividends per share ......................... ... $1.68 $1.60 $1.52 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1991 1990 1989 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income .. . $ 583,623 $ 538,188 $ 571,611 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating 
activities: 

Non-cash items 
Depreciation and amortization (Notes 1 and 10) 619,823 576,268 605,105 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credit, 

net of amortization (Note 4) ......... . ... 27,456 31,850 61,063 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (50,704) (79,176) (61,347) 
Purchased capacity levelization (Note 3) (70,605) (93,853) (95,216) 
Other, net............... (32,149) (19,194) 21,154 
(Increase) Decrease in 

Accounts receivable . (45,412) 56,353 (63,285) 
M aterials and supplies . . ... . . .. ............. . . 6,866 (28,535) (13,960) 
Prepayments .. . ... .... .... ........... 181 356 915 

Increase (Decrease) in 
Accounts payable . 44,265 (5,181) 29,249 
Taxes accrued (Notes I and 4) . . ... 11,739 (42,034) 49,961 
Interest accrued and other liabilities (Notes 1 and 9) . . . 12,863 31,728 3,628 

Total adjustments . . 524,323 428,582 537,267 

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,107,946 ,70 _1,108,878 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Construction expenditures .... (572,705) (836,474) (819,799) 
Investment in nuclear fuel (183,803) (136,528) (179,093) 
Net change in investment securities (Note 1) . . . ___ (35,807) 23,952 

Net cash used in investing activities . (792,315) (949,050) (972,377) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from the issuance of 

First and refunding mortgage bonds .. . 414,297 385,293 
Pollution-control trust .... ..... . ... - 1,187 15,906 
Nuclear fuel trusts. . .. . . ......... . . . - - 50,945 
Short-term notes payable, net (Note 5) .. (99,000) 15,000 170,000 
Other long-term debt .- - 130,000 
Preferred stock .- 73,875 
Common stock . . ........ .. . 48,014 -

Payments for the redemption of 
First and refunding mortgage bonds . ... (279,970) (108,893) 
Nuclear fuel trusts . ........- - (136,945) 
Preferred stock ................. . . . . (9,650) (8,025) (8,025) 

Payments under capital lease obligation ..... .......... (5,662) (5,185) (4,748) 
Dividends paid . . .. ......... . .... . .... (381,589) (376,720) (360,352) 

Net cash used in financing activities (313,560) (23,468 (143,219 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 2,071 (5,748) (6,718) 
Cash at beginning of year 8,210 13,958 20,676 

Cash at end of year . .$.. .................... 10,281 $ 8,210 $ 13,958 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Assets 

Dollars in Thousands December 31, 1991 1990 

Electric plant (at original cost - Notes 1, 3, 9 and 12) 
Electric plant in service ....... ..... . . .. . .... .. $11,830,211 $10,224,921 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . .. . . 3,915,761 3,614,122 

Electric plant in service, net .. ..... . . 7,914,450 6, 1 0 9 9 

Nuclear fuel ...... . . .. . ...... .. 2,004,441 1,870,975 
Less accumulated amortization . . . . . . ..... . 1,722,192 1,552,977 

Nuclear fuel, net . . 282,249 317,998 

Construction work in progress (including nuclear fuel in process: 
1991 - $183,812; 1990 - $124,259) 501,942 1,521,391 

Total electric plant, net .... . 8,698,641 8,450,188 

Other property and investments 
Other property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation: 1991 - $77,261; 1990 - $73,783) 187,788 189,627 
Other investments, at cost or less . . 9IQQ.S 100,3 6 

Total other property and investments 286,793 2 3 

Current assets 
Cash (Note 5) .................. ......... .......... ......... ....... 10,281 8,210 
Short-term investments ......... ............. ....... 92,003 54,835 
Receivables less allowance for losses: 1991 - 988 1990 - 83 Note 1 508,898 463,486 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 

Coal ................ ............................. 96,361 86,477 
Other ..... .................................................. 192,295 209,045 

Prepayments . ..................... .......... ............... 10,672 10,853 

Total current assets ............... ............... ..... 910,510 832,906 

Deferred debits 
Purchased capacity costs (Note 3) ........... . . 337,699 295,932 
Canceled construction projects (Note 10) 67,302 105,715 
Debt expense (Note 1) 86,018 77,932 
Other (Note 13) 83,652 30,841 

Total deferred debits 574,671 _510420 

Total assets........ ............... $10,470,615 10083507 

Capitalization and Liabilities 

Capitalization (See Consolidated Statements of Capitalization) $ 7,956,498 $ 7,661,504 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable . . . 336,488 299,802 
Taxes accrued (Note 1) 46,318 34,579 
Interest accrued . . 73,410 73,878 

Other . .. . 93,668 85 
Total . . . 549,884 495,016 

Notes payable (Note 5) 86,000 185,000 
Current maturities of long-term debt and preferred stocks 115,777 13,687 

Total current liabilities . . . .... 751,661 693,703 

Accumulated deferred income taxes (Notes 1 and 4) 1,293,594 1,256,223 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Investment tax credit (Notes 1 and 4) ......... ........... 307,743 322,802 
Other... ................................. ............. ........ 161,119 149,275 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities ... .. ................ 468,862 472,077 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)................................  

Total capitalization and liabilities. . . . .. ...... ...... $10,470,615 $10,083,507 
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Consolidated Statements of Capitalization and Retained Earnings 

Dollars in Thousands December 31, 1991 1990 

Capitalization 
Common stock equity (Notes 6 and 7) 

Common stock, no par, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 204,699,851 shares outstanding 
for 1991 and 202,584,324 shares outstanding for 1990................. .$1,924,998 $1,862,978 

Retained earnings.... .............. .. . 2,141,259 79 
Total common stock equity .... .. .. 4,066,257 3,816,757 

Preferred and preference stocks without sinking fund requirements (Note 7) .. 502,016 502,201 

Preferred stocks with sinking fund requirements (Note 8) . 228,650 239,800 

Long-term debt (Note 9) 
First and refunding mortgage bonds ... ...... 3,105,042 2,934,098 
Capitalized leases .... ... .... .. ... 59,966 65,628 
Other long-term debt . . ........ 130,000 130,000 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net (Note 1) . .. . .... (29,181) (21,318) 
Current maturities of long-term debt. . . ... . (106,252) (5,662) 

Total long-term debt .. ...... . 3,159,575 3,102,746 
Total capitalization ..... . .. . . ... $ 7,956,498 $7,661,504 

Dollars in Thousands Year ended December 31, 1991 1990 1989 

Retained Earnings 

Balance - Beginning of year .. $1,953,779 $1,793,829 $1,581,901 

Add - Net income .. .. . 583,623 538,188 571,611 
Total .2. . .... . 2 537,402 2,332,017 2,153,512 

Deduct 
Dividends 

Common stock . ... . 341,801 324,104 307,875 
Preferred and preference stocks . ..... 54,683 52,616 52,477 

Capital stock transactions, net ......................... (341) 1518 669 
Total deductions ......... .............. 396,143 378,238 359,683 

Balance - End of year ... . ........... $2,141,259 $1,953,779 $1,793,829 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
A. Revenues 

Revenues are recorded as service is rendered to customers. Re- 1990, respectively, for service that has been rendered but not yet 
ceivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets include billed to customers.  
$165,629,000 and $168,069,000 as of December 31, 1991 and 

B. Additions to Electric Plant 

The Company capitalizes all construction-related direct labor cost of repairs and replacements representing less than a unit of 
and materials as well as indirect construction costs. Indirect property is charged to electric expenses. The original cost of 
costs include general engineering, taxes and the cost of money property retired, together with removal costs less salvage value, 
(allowance for funds used during construction). The cost of re- is charged to accumulated depreciation.  
newals and betterments of units of property is capitalized. The 

C. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) 

AFUDC represents the estimated debt and equity costs of capi- capital costs, including a fair return, through their inclusion in 
tal funds that are ncessary to fijnace the construction of nw rate base aind in tie provision for depreciation.  
facilities. AFUDC, a non-cash item, is recognized as a cost of AFUDC, which is compounded semiannually, was calculated 
"Construction work in progress" (CWIP), with offsetting credits on average embedded rates (net of applicable income taxes) of 
to "Other income" and "Interest deductions." After construc- 8.86 percent for 1991, 9.13 percent for 1990 and 9.35 percent for 
tion is completed, the Company is permitted to recover these 1989.  

D. Depreciation and Amortization 

Provisions for depreciation are recorded using the straight-line for decommissioning related to their ownership interest in the 
method. The year-end composite weighted-average depreciation station. Effective with the implementation of new retail rates in 
rates were 3.48 percent for 1991, 3.57 percent for 1990 and 3.58 November 1991, the North Carolina Utilities Commission and 
percent for 1989. Effective with the implementation of new re- The Public Service Commission of South Carolina granted the 
tail rates in November 1991, all coal-fired generating units are de- Company recovery of the estimated site-specific decommission
preciated at a rate of 2.57 percent and all nuclear units are depre- ing costs through retail rates.  
ciated at a rate of 4.70 percent, of which 1.61 percent is for Amortization of nuclear fuel is included in"Fuel used in elec
decommissioning. tric generation" in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The 

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued a amortization is recorded using the unit-of-production method.  
rulemaking in 1988 which will require an external mechanism to Under provisions of the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the 
fund the estimated cost to decommission the components of a Company has entered into contracts with the Department of 
nuclear unit subject to radioactive contamination. The esti- Energy (DOE) for the disposal of spent nuclear fuel. Payments 
mated site-specific obligations for decommissioning cost, includ- made to the DOE for disposal costs are based on nuclear genera
ing cost for plant components not subject to radioactive contam- tion and are included in "Fuel used in electric generation" in the 
ination, total approximately $955 million stated in 1990 dollars. Consolidated Statements of Income. These costs are recovered 
This amount includes the Company's ownership percentage of through the fuel cost adjustment procedures in the North and 
12.5 percent in the Catawba Nuclear Station. The other joint South Carolina retail jurisdictions.  
owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station are liable for providing 

E. Subsidiaries 
The Company's consolidated financial statements reflect consol- intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolida
idation of all of its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant tion. (See "Subsidiary Highlights," page 41.) 

F. Income Taxes 

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal in- intermediate-term investments.  
come tax return. Income taxes have been allocated to each com- Deferred income taxes have been provided for timing 
pany based on its separate company taxable income or loss, differences between book and tax income, principally resulting 

Income taxes are allocated to non-electric operations under from accelerated tax depreciation, levelization of purchased 
"Other income" and to electric operating expense. The "Income power costs and canceled construction projects. Investment tax 
taxes - credit" classified under "Other income" results from tax credits are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives 
deductions of interest costs relating primarily to investments in of the related properties.  
CWIP, canceled construction projects and short- and 
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G. Unamortized Debt Premium, Discount and Expense 
Expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of presently spective issues. Also, any expenses or call premriums associated 
outstanding long-term debt, and premiums and discounts relat- with refinancing higher-cost debt obligations are being amor
ing to such debt, are being amortized over the terms of the re- tized over the lives of the new issues of long-term debt.  

H. Fuel Cost Adjustment Procedures 
Fuel costs are reviewed semiannually in the wholesale and South over- or under-recovery of fuel costs. Therefore, the Company 
Carolina retail jurisdictions, with provisions for changing such reflects in revenues the dfference between actual fuel costs in
costs in base rates. In the North Carolina retail jurisdiction, a re- curred and fuel costs recovered through rates.  
view of fuel costs in rates is required annually and during general The North Carolina legislature ratified a bill in July 1987 as
rate case proceedings. suring the legality of such adjustments in rates. In 1991 the stat

All jurisdictions allow the Company to adjust rates for past ute was extended through June 30, 1997.  

I. Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
For purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, the Total income taxes paid were $245,945,000 in 1991, 
Company's investments in highly liquid debt instruments with $194,339,000 in 1990 and $188,125,000 in 1989.  
an original maturity of three months or less are included in cash Interest paid, net of amount capitalized, was $269,330,000, 
flows from investing activities and thus are not considered cash $240,451,000 and $230,091,000 for the years ended December 
equivalents. 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989, respectively.  

Note 2. Rate Matters 
The North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC) and The NCUC granted a 12.50 percent rate of return on common eq
Public Service Commission of South Carolina (PSCSC) must uity. The PSCSC, in a November 1991 rate order, granted the 
approve rates for retail sales within their respective states. The Company $30.2 million in additional revenues, a 3.0 percent in
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) must approve crease. The PSCSC granted a 12.25 percent rate of return on 
the Company's rates for sales to wholesale customers. Sales to common equity. In September 1991, the Company filed a re
the other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station, which quest with the FERC seeking a 7.47 percent rate increase for its 
represent a substantial majority of the Company's wholesale rev- wholesale customers, who represent approximately 2 percent of 
enues, are set through contractual agreements. (See Note 3.) the Company's total revenues. The wholesale customers chal

On April 12, 1991, the Company filed a request with the lenged the Company's proposal and in November 1991, the 
NCUC seeking a 9.22 percent rate increase primarily to recover FERC issued an order that accepted the Company's proposed 
costs associated with the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station. On rates for filing, but suspended them until April 19,1992. A nego
May 17, 1991, the Company filed a similar request with the tiated settlement with these customers, which is consistent with 
PSCSC seeking a 7.29 percent rate increase. In November 1991, the increase in retail rates, is pending FERC approval. (For addi
the NCUC issued a rate order granting the Company $100.1 tional information about an appeal of the Company's 1986 rate 
million in additional revenues, a 4.15 percent increase. The order, see Note 12.) 

Note 3. joint Ownership of Generating Facilities 
The Company has sold interests in both units of the Catawba Each participant has provided its own financing for its owner
Nuclear Station. The other owners of portions of the Catawba ship interest in the plant.  
Nuclear Station and supplemental information regarding their 
ownership are as follows: The Company retains a 12.5 percent ownership interest in Ca

tawba. As of December 31, 1991, $540,437,000 of Electric plant 
Ownership Interest 

Owner in the Station in service represents the Company's investment in Units 1 and 2 
and nuclear fuel for those units. Accumulated depreciation and 

North Carolina Municipal Power Agency amortization of $166,849,000 associated with Catawba had been 
Number 1 recorded as of year-end. The Company's share of operating costs 
(NCMPA) 37.50 of Catawba are included in the corresponding electric expenses 

Nort Caolin Elctrc Meberhipin the Consolidated Statements of Income.  
ortolna In connection with the joint ownership, the Company has 

million a.Th r entered into contractual agreements with the other joint owners 
(NCEMC)oi 8.1250/ ipto purchase annually declining percentages of the generating ca

Piedmont Municipal Power Agency pacity and energy from the plant. These agreements were effec
(PMPA) 12.5 tive beginning with the commercial operation of each unit. Unit 

1 and Unit 2 began commercial operation in June 1985 and in 
Saluda River Electric Cooperative, Inc. August 1986, respectively. Such agreements were established for 
(Saluda River) 9.375 15 years for NCMPA and PMPA and 10 years for NCEMC and 

Saluda River.  
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Energy cost payments are based on variable operating costs, a levelized basis of the capital costs and fixed operating and main
functiorr of the gneration output. Capacity payments are based tenance costs of capacity purchased from the other joint owners 
on the fixed costs of the plant. The estimated purchased capacity over their contractual purchased power buyback periods. As 
obligations through 1996 are $384,000,000 for 1992, provided in current rates in all jurisdictions, the Company re
$403,000,000 for 1993, $388,000,000 for 1994, $164,000,000 for covers the costs of purchased energy and the portions of pur
1995 and $50,000,000 for 1996. chased capacity not being levelized. The portion of costs not re

Effective in its November 1991 rate order, the North Carolina covered through current rates is being accumulated, and the 
Utilities Commission (NCUC) reaffirmed the Company's re- Company is recording a net of tax carrying charge on the accu
covery on a levelized basis of the capital costs and fixed operating mulated balance. The Company recovers the accumulated bal
and maintenance costs of capacity purchased from the other ance including the carrying charge when the capacity payments 
joint owners. The new NCUC rate order changed the levelized drop below the levelized revenues.  
basis to a 15-year period ending 2001 for all of the other joint For the years ended December 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989, the 
owners compared to the previous 15-year levelization period for Company recorded purchased capacity and energy costs from 
NCMPA and PMPA and 10-year levelization period for the other joint owners of $536,500,000, $572,500,000, and 
NCEMC and Saluda River. The Public Service Commission of $598,100,000, respectively. These amounts, adjusted for the cost 
South Carolina (PSCSC), in its November 1991 rate order, reaf- of capacity purchased not reflected in current rates, are included 
firmed the Company's recovery on a levelized basis of the capital in "Net interchange and purchased power" in the Consolidated 
costs of capacity purchased from the other joint owners. The Statement of Income A. of December 31. 1991 and 1990, 
new PSCSC rate order retained the levelized basis of a 7% vear $3 9 0 n ',9 , "', n of I taxe. Ively 
period ending April 1994 for PMPA and NCMPA; for NCEMC ($589,561,000 and $518,956,000, pretax, respectively), associated 
and Saluda River the new levelized basis reflects the projected with the costs of capaci purchased not reflected in current 
purchased capacity payments for the twelve month period from rates had been accumulated in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
November 1991 through October 1992. The Federal Energy as Purchased capacity costs.  

ReglaoCmmission grane hCr n eoe on a 

Note 4. Income Tax Expense 
Income tax expense consisted of the following (dollars in thousands): 

1991 1990 1989 

Income taxes related to electric expenses 
Current income taxes 

Federal ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. $232,121 $203,282 $203,899 
State capacity not. bein 5 To5 4 4 f co4st t 

286,46 24,58 24,63 
Deferred taxes, net 

Excess tax over book depreciation 60,976 75,757 76,950 
Property taxes (11,987) (10,852) 
Catawba purchased capacity costs, net of amounts 

reflected in current rates reflecte in current8,163 20,116 13,620 
Amortization of canceled construction costs (23,959) (23,959) (23,959) 
Unbilled revenues .- . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . (13,929) (15,716) 
Storm damage .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .(1,917) (1,900) 24,397 
Other .Saeet of Income. A13s065) 23,99 a 9481 

Investment tax credit 
Deferred ... , . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 2,273 12,727 11,394 
Amortization of deferrals (credit) resp13,480 15977 a18s309 

(11,207) (3,250) (6,915 
Total income taxes related to electric expenses reflectd0 i7 c 79 

Income taxes related to other income 
Income taxes - return on deferred Catawba purchased 

capacity costs 20,675 17,476 14,743 
Income taxes - otherT net 4,797 (2,192) (5,690) 
Income taxes - (credit) of the followig(22,789) (28,638 20602 

Total income taxes related to other income (13,354 11549 
Total income tax expense ................. ... 43 $252,35 2,30 
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(continued from page 29) 

Total current income taxes were $268,686,000 for 1991, Total deferred income taxes were $38,664,000 for 1991, 
$220,508,000 for 1990 and $234,967,000 for 1989. Of these $35,100,000 for 1990 and $67,978,000 for 1989. Of these 
amounts, state income taxes were $48,671,000 for 1991, amounts, deferred state income taxes were $10,833,000 for 1991, 
$38,911,000 for 1990 and $40,877,000 for 1989. $9,209,000 for 1990 and $13,960,000 for 1989.  

Income taxes differ from amounts computed by applying the statutory tax rate to pretax income as follows (dollars in thousands): 

1991 1990 1989 

Income taxes on pretax income at the statutory 
federal rate of 34% .... . . $299,120 $268,786 $294,998 

Increase (reduction) in tax resulting from: 
Allowance for all funds used during 

construction (AFUDC) . . . . . ....... .... .. .. . (23,832) (37,220) (27,276) 
Amortization of electric investment tax 

credit deferrals . . . . . . . . . . . ...... (13,480) (15,977) (18,309) 
AFUDC in book depreciation/amortization . . ............ . 25,923 27,309 29,372 
Deferred income tax flowback at rates higher 

than statutory.................... ... (22,561) (21,638) (22,761) 
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefits ......... .............. 39,345 31,818 36,852 
Other items, net ....... .......... ...... (8,372) (720) 3,154 

Total income tax expense . ... . $296,143 $252,358 $296,030 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued a state- solidated Balance Sheets will change, there will be no material 
ment that will require a change in the method of accounting for effect on the Company's results of operations. The Company is 
income taxes. While classification of certain items on the Con- required to implement this accounting standard by 1993.  

Note 5. Short-Term Borrowings and Compensating-Balance Arrangements 
To support short-term obligations, the Company had unused $7,842,000 as of December 31, 1991 and $4,852,000 as of Decem
credit facilities of $340,385,000 as of December 31, 1991 and ber 31, 1990. Cash balances and fees compensate banks for their 
$340,285,000, as of December 31, 1990 and December 31, 1989, services, even though the Company has no formal 
with 53 and 52 commercial banks, respectively. Included in compensating-balance arrangements. To compensate certain 
these facilities is a three-year, $300,000,000 revolving credit banks for credit facilities, the Company maintained balances of 
agreement with the balance in separate, annually-renewable $509,000 as of December 31, 1991 and $499,000 as of December 
lines of credit. These facilities are on a fee or compensating- 31, 1990. The Company retains the right of withdrawal with re
balance basis. spect to the funds used for compensating-balance arrangements.  

Cash balances maintained at the banks on deposit were 

A summary of short-term borrowings is as follows (dollars in thousands): 
December 31, 1991 December 31, 1990 December 31, 1989 

Amount outstanding at end of period - average rate of 4.65% as of 
December 31, 1991, 7.96% as of December 31, 1990, and 8.68% as 
of December 31, 1989 ............... ........ ..... $ 86,000 $185,000 $170,000 

Maximum amount outstanding during the period ......... $285,500 $250,321 $180,000 
Average amount outstanding during the period . ...... $ 92,090 $109,322 $ 34,538 
Weighted-average interest rate for the period - computed 

on a daily basis .... ................................ 6.47% 8.21% 8.93% 
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Note 6. Common Stock and Retained Earnings 

Common Stock Note 7). During 1990 the Board of Directors declared a two-for
Effective April 1, 1991, the Company began issuing common one split of Duke Power common stock. The Company issued 
stock in lieu of purchasing shares on the open market for its vari- common stock to satisfy the stock split.  
ous stock purchase plans. The Company discontinued issuances As of December 31, 1991, a total of 7,197,779 shares was re
of common stock, effective December 1, 1991, and resumed served for issuance to stock plans and for the conversion of pref
open market purchases to satisfy the requirements of the various erence stock.  
stock purchase plans. During 1990 and 1989, open market pur- Retained Earnings 
chases were used to satisfy the requirements of the Company's As of December 31,1991, none of the Company's retained earn
various stock plans. ings were restricted as to the declaration or payment of 

For the past three years, the Company has issued common dividends.  
stockc to satisfy the conversion rights of preference stock (see 

Note 7. Preferred and Preference Stocks Without Sinkig Fund Requirements 
The following shares of stoc'k were asuthorized with or without ence stock valued at par The convesion price is subject to cer

sinking ft nd r q i ents as of D -cme 31 1991 and 1990: tam adjustm-entdge to rtc h conv ersio-nriieg 

-Par ' aiue Shares aan~ uu. r 91 90ad18,ame mec: 

Preferred Stock $100 10,000,000 stock were converted into shares of common stock as follows: 
Preference Common 

Preferred Stock A 25 10,000,000 Yeqr Shares Shares 

Preference Stock 100 1,500,000 199 1,846 1eta a 

Nim ote 7Pnfeddan Preferenc rco/:Cnetbe Stose Wihot9inin Fund Reqire ent 

AThes low ible shares of c ommrnastock at the adjusted 1989 2,256 18,844 

conversion price of $11.95 per share, with each share of prefer

Preferred and preference stocks without sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, were as follows (dollars in 
thousands): Year Shares 

Rate,/Series Issued Outstanding 1991 1990 

4.50% C ............. 1964 350,000 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 
5.72%/oD .. ................... 1966 350,000 35,000 35,000 
6.720/ E .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1968 350,000 35,000 35,000 
8.700/ F ............... 1970 600,000 60,000 60,000 
8.20PG 1971 600,000 60,000 60,000 
7.80PrH r1972 600,000 60,000 60,000 
8.28PeKe 1977 500,000 50,000 50,000 
8,84%/oM .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1978 400,000 40,000 40,000 
Adjustable Rate A 1986 500,000 50,000 50,000 
Auction Series A ............ ..... ... 1990 750,000 75,000 75,000 
6/4 , AA Convertible into shares of como1969 20,164 2,016 

22,010 - -220 

Total $502.. .. . .,... . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . 016 $502,201 

Note 8. Preferred Stocks With Sinking Fund Requirements 
The following shares of stock were authorized with or without Par Value Shares 

sinking fund requirements as of December 31,d1991 and 1990: Preferred Stock $100 10,000,000 
Preferred Stock A 25 10,000,000 
Preference Stock 100 1,500,000 
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Preferred stocks with sinking fund requirements as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, were as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Year Shares 
Rate/Series Issued Outstanding 1991 1990 

7.35% I ........ ............... . 1973 408,000 $ 40,800 $ 
432,000 - 43,200 

8.20% J ................. ...... 1977 300,000 30,000 
320,000 - 32,000 

8.375% L ............ ..... 1978 320,000 32,000 
340,000 - 34,000 

8.84% N. . . ............. . .... 1979 353,750 35,375 
386,250 - 38,625 

7.875% P .. ... .... . ... 1986 500,000 50,000 50,000 
7.12% Q .. . .. ........... ....... 1987 500,000 50,000 50,000 

Less: Current sinking fund requirements 

7.35% I ... ...... .......... . (2,400) (2,400) 
8.20% J ...... ........... ........... ... (2,000) (2,000) 
8.375% L .. . . . .... . (2,000) (2,000) 
8.84% N ....... ............. ... ... .. (1,625) (1,625) 
7.875% P . ...... ......... . ... ..... ... .. . (1,500 

Total .. . .. . . .. . .. . ............ ....... $228,650 $239 800 

The annual sinking fund requirements through 1996 are The call provisions for the outstanding preferred and prefer
$9,525,000 in 1992; $11,025,000 in 1993, 1994, 1995 and 1996. ence stocks specify various redemption prices not exceeding 107 
Some additional redemptions are permitted at the Company's percent of par values, plus accumulated dividends to the re
option. demption date.  

Note 9. Long-Term Debt 
First and refunding mortgage bonds outstanding as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, were as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Year Year 
Series Due 1991 1990 Series Due 1991 1990 

(continued) 

4/z% 1992 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 81/% 2007 $ 119,500 $ 119,500 
4/4% B 1992 50,000 50,000 9/% 2008 120,610 120,610 
6.06%-6.23% 1994 81,700 - 101/8% 2009 - 145,050 
6.470/c-6.60% 1995 40,300 - 101 /% B 2015 50,000 50,000 
4/% 1995 40,000 40,000 9% 2016 175,000 175,000 
82% B 1995 - 125,000 81/2% 2017 150,000 150,000 
6.59% 1996 3,000 - 9/% 2020 200,000 200,000 
77/8% 1996 100,000 100,000 101/% B 2020 150,000 150,000 
71/2% B 1997 100,000 100,000 83 4% 2021 150,000 
53/8% 1997 72,600 72,600 83/% B 2021 150,000 
63/% 1998 68,500 68,500 8 .9 5% 2027 15,994 
7% 1999 56,075 56,075 
8% B 1999 64,739 64,739 Pollution-Control 
81/2% 2000 69,244 69,244 91/% 2013 77,000 77,000 
8 5/8% B 2000 95,635 95,635 7.70% 2012 20,000 20,000 
7/2% 2001 97,900 97,900 7.75% 2017 10,000 10,000 
73/8% B 2001 38,050 38,050 7.50% 2017 25,000 25,000 
73 % 2002 78,100 78,100 4.13% (1991) 2014 40,000 40,000 
73/8% B 2002 67,900 67,900 5.85% (1990) 
73/4% 2003 94,872 94,872 
8/8% B 2003 98,050 98,050 Total .. .. $3,105,042 $2,934,098 
934% 2004 95,623 95,623 
9/2% 2005 92,800 92,800 
83/8% 2006 96,850 96,850 

Substantially all electric plant was mortgaged as of December 31, 1991.  
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In 1991, the Company issued $125,000,000 in bonds through a fee basi Both the $40,000,000 in pollution control bonds and 
its medium-term'notes facility with maturities of 3 to 4 years and the $130,000,000 in commercial paper are included in long-term 
interest rates of 6.06 percent to 6.60 percent. debt.  

As of December 31, 1991 and 1990, the Company had The annual maturities of long-term debt, including capitalized 

$40,000,000 in pollution control revenue bonds backed by an lease principal payments, through 1996 are $106,252,000 in 
unused, two-year revolving credit facility of $40,000,000 and 1992; $7,565,000 in 1993; $103,581,000 in 1994; $82,823,000 in 

$130,000,000 in commercial paper backed by an unused three- 1995 and $105,787,000 in 1996.  
year $130,000,000 revolving credit facility. These facilities are on 

Note 10. Canceled Construction Projects 
The construction of the Cherokee Nuclear Station was can- As of December 31, 1991 and 1990, the balances for this can

celed. All retail jurisdictions have permitted recovery of the in- celed project, net of amortization, were $67,302,000 and 

curred costs. These costs are being amortized principally over a $105,715,000 net of income taxes, respectively ($109,152,000 

10-year period that began in October 1983. and $171,524,000, pretax, respectively).  

Note 11. Retirement Benefits 
A. Retirement Plan 

The Company and its operating subsidiaries, with the exception amended its plan for employees that retire after December 31, 
of Nantahala Power and Light Company which maintains its 1991. The effect of this amendment was to reduce benefits by a 

own retirement plans, have a non-contributory, defmed benefit Social Security adjustment for all retirees. Pension cost for 1990 

retirement pln covering substantially all their employ ees The relcsainesentbasu dprodfceialeevceo 

benefits are based on years of creditable service and the i epoy oeacrtl elc culexeine h opn Splc 

ees' average compensation based on the highest compensation is to fund pension costs accrued.  
during a consecutive sixty-month period. The benefits have A reconciliation of the funded status of the plan to the 

been reduced by a Social Security adjustment for employees age amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of 

sixty-five and over and for early retirees with no creditable serv- December 31, 1991 and 1990 is as follows (dollars in thousands): 
ice prior to September 1, 1980. During 1991 the Company 

1991 1990 

Accumulated benefit obligation: 
Vested benefits $ (802,851) $ (680,350) 

Nonvested benefits in the Consolidatd (17,501) (25,810) 

Accumulated benefit obligation (820,352) (706,160) 

Fair market value of plan assets, 
consisting primarily of short-term investments and cash equivalents, 
common stocks, real estate investments, and government and industrial bonds $ 931,708 $ 796,951 

Projected benefit obligation .................. ... (1,054,825) (930,992) 
Unrecognized net experience (gain) loss ... 158,709 114,308 

Unrecognized prior service cost (reduction) increase (43,709) 470 

Remaining unrecognized transitional obligation . 1,335 1,469 

Accrued pension cost . $ (6,782) $ (17,794) 

Net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 included the following components (dollars in 

thousands): 

1991 1990 1989 

Service cost benefits earned during the year .. $ 37,286 $ 33,259 $ 24,809 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation. . 79,175 79,673 64,735 
Actual return on plan assets .... . (127,978) (33,506) (104,226) 

Amount deferred for recognition . . 52,574 (41,241) 34,532 

Expected return on plan assets . . . . (75,404) (74,747) (69,694) 

Net amortization ..... .... .. . . .. . 4,347 1,266 (1,161) 

Net periodic pension cost .$... . .5. 404 $ 39,451 $18,689 
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In determining the projected benefit obligation, the 1991 and was 5.5 percent for a participant of average age. For 
weighted-average assumed discount rate used was 8.25 percent 1990 and 1989 an increase of 6.5 percent was assumed for all par
in 1991 and 9.5 percent in 1990 and 1989. The future salary in- ticipants. The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 
crease assumption is age-related. The assumed increase in future used in determining pension cost was 9.25 percent in 1991 and 
compensation level was determined on an age-related basis in 10.0 percent in 1990 and 1989.  

B. Postretirement Benefits 
The Company currently provides certain health care and life in- $6,800,000, respectively. The Company reserves the right to ter
surance benefits for retired employees. Substantially all of the inate, suspend, withdraw, amend or modify the Plans in whole 
Company's employees have becomd eligible for these benefits if or in part at any time.  
they have elected early retirement at age fifty-five with ten years The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued a state
of service or if they have retired at sixty-five while working for ment that will require postretirement benefits to be recognized 
the Company. Employees who retire after January 1, 1992, will as earned by employees rather than recognized as paid. The im
receive a fixed Company allowance based on years of service to pact of the new standard will result in a transition obligation of 
be used to pay medical insurance premiums. Also, beginning in approximately $250,000,000 for service rendered to date to be 
1992, all new retirees must have at least ten years of service to be amortized over twenty years. An annual cost of approximately 
eligible for postretirement benefits. The cost of retiree benefits is $40,000,000, which includes the amortization of the transition 
recognized as the benefits are paid. The cost to the Company for obligation, will also result from the adoption of this standard.  1991, 1990 and 1989 amounted to $11,900,000,$$10,200,000 and The Company will implement this standard in 1992.  

Note 12. Commitments and Contingencies 
A. Construction Program 

Projected construction and nuclear fuel costs, both including from such estimates. Cost variances are due to various factors, 
AFUDC, are $2.3 billion and $422 million, respectively, for including revised load estimates, environmental matters, and 
1992 through 1994. The program is subject to periodic review cost and availability of capital.  
and revisions, and actual construction costs incurred may vary 

B. Nuclear Insurance 
The Company maintains nuclear insurance coverage in three ar- share of such assessment.  
eas: liability coverage, property, decontamination and decom- The Company is a member of Nuclear Mutual Limited 
missioning coverage, and extended accidental outage coverage (NML), which provides $500 million in primary property dam
to cover increased generating costs and/or replacement power age coverage for certain of the Company's nuclear facilities. If 
purchases. The Company is being reimbursed by the other joint NMCL's losses ever exceed its reserves, the Company will be ha
owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station for certain expenses as- ble, on a pro rata basis, for additional assessments of up to $29 
sociated with nuclear insurance premiums paid by the million. This amount represents 5 times the Company's annual 
Company. premium to NML.  

Pursuant to the Price-Anderson Act, the Company is re- The Company is also a member of Nuclear Electric Insurance 
quired to insure against public liability claims resulting from nu- Limited (NEIL) and purchases $1.25 billion of insurance 
clear incidents to the full limit of liability of approximately $7.8 through NEIL's excess property, decontamination and decom
billion. The maximum required private primary insurance of missioning liability insurance program. If losses ever exceed the 
$200 million has been purchased along with a like amount to accumulated funds available to NEIL for the excess property, de
cover certain worker tort claims. The remaining amount, cur- contamination and decommissioning liability program, the 
rently $7.6 billion, which will be increased by $63 million as each Company will be liable, on a pro rata basis, for additional assess
additional commercial nuclear reactor is licensed, has been pro- ments of up to $22 million. This amount is limited to 7.5 times 
vided through a mandatory industry-wide excess secondary in- the Company's annual premium for $500 million of excess prop
surance program of risk pooling. Under this program, licensees erty, decontamination and decommissioning liability insurance.  
could be assessed retrospective premiums to compensate for The joint owners of Catawba are obligated to assume their pro 
damages in the event of a nuclear incident at any licensed facility rata share of any liability for retrospective premiums and other 
in the nation. If such an incident occurs, and public liability premium assessments resulting from the NEIL policies applica
damages exceed primary insurances, licensees may be assessed ble to Catawba. The Company has also purchased an additional 
up to $63 million for each of their licensed reactors, payable at a $400 million of excess property damage insurance for its Oconee 
rate not to exceed $10 million a year per licensed reactor for each and McGuire plants and $700 million for its Catawba plant 
incident. The $63 million amount is subject to indexing for in- through a pool of stock and mutual insurance companies.  
flation. This amount is further subject to a surcharge of 5 per- In addition to the $1.25 billion in coverage through NEIL's 
cent (which is included in the above $7.8 billion figure) if funds excess property program and the $700 million in excess coverage 
are insufficient to pay claims and associated costs. If retrospec- mentioned above, and in lieu of primary property coverage 
tive premiums were to be assessed, the joint owners of the Ca- through NML, the Company has placed $500 million through a 
tawba Nuclear Station are obligated to assume their pro rata pool of stock and mutual insurance companies for primary prop
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erty insurance coverage associated with its interest in the Ca- cent for 52 weeks, 67 percent for a second 52 weeks and 33 per
tawba Nuclear Station. cent for a third 52 weeks. If NEIL's losses for this program ever 

The Company participates in a NEIL program that provides exceed its reserves, the Company will be liable, on a pro rata 
insurance for the increased cost of generation and/or purchased basis, for additional assessments of up to $23 million. This 
power resulting from an accidental outage of a nuclear unit. The amount represents 5 times the Company's annual premium to 
Oconee, McGuire and Catawba Nuclear Stations are insured for NEIL. The joint owners of Catawba are obligated to assume 
up to approximately $2 million, $2.9 million and $3.1 million per their pro rata share of any liability for retrospective premiums 
unit per week, respectively, after a 21-week deductible period, and other premium assessments resulting from the NEIL poli
with declining amounts per unit where more than one unit is in- cies applicable to the joint ownership agreements.  
volved in an accidental outage. Coverages continue at 100 per

C. Other 
The Public Staff of the NCUC, joined by two other parties, has have been approved by the Company's retail regulatory commis
appealed an order on remand frotm the NCUC, contesting the sions. The ultimate resolution of these matters cannot presently 
basis on which the NCUC had determined the fair rate of re- be determined; however, the Company is of the opinion that it 
turn for the Company's 1986 ratN order. The Company is of the has properly interpreted these agreements and that the ultimate 
opinion that the Commission acthd properly and that the final resolution of these matters should not have a material adverse ef

sitn of this matter sou havea maer d ef- f on its results of operations or financ ialrositoN 
rect on its results of operations or tinancial position. ithe Company is also involved in legal, tax an,, regulatory pro

The other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station and ceedings before various courts, regulatory commissions and gov
the Company are involved in various proceedings related to con- emmental agencies regarding matters arising in the ordinary 
tractul agreements (See Note 3). The basic contention in each course of business, some of which involve substantial amounts.  

apoeaedn isthtdertin calcmandon affectingbiontesting thee Mngmn so h pno htt~fnldsoiino hs 
agrismnt hould the peCUCrmd dierintld lthoughi rtes re-eig ilnrhaeamtr vs eto h eut 

matters may be material, the items are covered by these agree- of operations or the financial position of the Company.  
ments between the Company and the other joint owners, and 

Note 13. Other Income 
For the year ended December 31, 1991, the Company recorded a but prior to recovery of costs through rates. This carrying charge 
net of tax carrying charge of $36,765,000 on costs incurred on is a component of Other, net in the Consolidated Statements of 
the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station after commercial operation Income.  

Note 14. Reclassification 
In the Consolidated Statements of Income, Electric revenues tion for certain power transactions previously classified as Net 
and Net interchange and purchased power include a reclassifica- interchange and purchased power per a recent FERC order.  
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Independent Auditors' Report 

Duke Power Company: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
and the consolidated statements of capitalization of Duke Power presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable 
Company and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, basis for our opinion.  
1991 and 1990, and the related consolidated statements of In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements 
income, retained earnings and cash flows for each of the three present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
years in the period ended December 31, 1991. These financial Duke Power Company and subsidiaries at December 31, 1991 
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. and 1990, and the results of their operations and their cash flows 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 
statements based on our audits. 1991 in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally principles.  
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Deloitte S. Touche 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the Charlotte, North Carolina 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by February 7, 1992 

Responsibility for Financial Statements 

The financial statements of Duke Power Company are prepared for effectiveness. In addition, written policies, standards and 
by management, which is responsible for their integrity and procedures, and a strong internal audit program augment the 
objectivity. The statements are prepared in conformity with Company's accounting controls.  
generally accepted accounting principles appropriate in the The Board of Directors pursues its oversight role for the 
circumstances to reflect in all material respects the substance of financial statements through the audit committee, which is 
events and transactions which should be included. The other composed entirely of directors who are not employees of the 
information in the annual report is consistent with the financial Company. The audit committee meets with management and 
statements. In preparing these statements, management makes internal auditors periodically to review the work of each group 
informed judgments and estimates of the expected effects of and to monitor each group's discharge of its responsibilities. The 
events and transactions that are currently being reported. audit committee also meets periodically with the Company's 

The Company's system of internal accounting control is independent auditors, Deloitte & Touche. The independent 
designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are auditors have free access to the audit committee and the Board 
safeguarded and transactions are executed according to of Directors to discuss internal accounting control, auditing and 
management's authorization. Internal accounting controls also financial reporting matters without the presence of 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded management.  
properly, so that financial statements can be prepared according 
to generally accepted accounting principles. In addition, the 
Company's accounting controls provide reasonable assurance 
that errors or irregularities which could be material to the 
financial statements are prevented or are detected by employees 
within a timely period as they perform their assigned functions. David L. Hauser 
The Company's accounting controls are continually reviewed Controller 
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Management's Discussion And Analysis Of 
Results Of Operations And Financial Condition 

Results Of Operations 

Earnings and Dividends From 1990 to 1991, Depreciation and amortization expense 
Earnings per share increased to $2.60 in 1991 compared to $2.40 increased 6 percent primarily due to additional equipment 
in 1990. The increase in the current year was primarily due to needed on the Company's electric delivery system to meet the 
higher kilowatt-hour sales. Higher depreciation expense and needs of new and existing customers. Depreciation and 
interest expense partially offset the benefit of higher amortization expense increased at an annual rate of 2 percent 
kilowatt-hour sales. from 1989 to 1991.  

Earnings per share increased over the past three years at an 
annual rate of 1 percent to $2.60 in 1991 from $2.56 in 1989. Other Income and Interest Deductions 
Over the past five years, earnings per share increased at an Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) 
annual rate of 4 percent from $2.20 in 1987 to $2.60 in 1991. represented 13 percent of earnings for common stock in 1991 
(Earnings per share for periods prior to 1990 have been restated decreasing from 23 percent in 1990 and 15 percent in 1989. The 
to reflect the two-for-one split of Duke Power common stock decrease in the amount of AFUDC in 1991 compared to 1990 is 
effective on September 28, 1990.) The total Companys earned a the f the Bad Creek Hydroelectric 
return on average common equity was 13.5 percent in 1991 Station. AFUDC is expected to decrease in 1992 and then 
compared to 13.1 percent in 1990 and 14.7 percent in 1989. gradually increase as construction on the Lincoln Combustion 

The Company continued its practice of increasing the Turbine Station begins. (For additional information on the 
common stock dividend annually. Common dividends per share Lincoln Combustion Turbine Station, see Capital Needs 
increased from $1.52 in 1989 to $1.68 in 1991, rising at an annual "Meetng Futur Power N e," page 39.  
rate of 5 percent. Indicated annual dividends per share increased Included in Other, net is a net of tax carrying charge on costs 
to $1.72. incurred on the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station after 

commercial operation but prior to recovery of costs through 
Revenues and Sales rates. This carrying charge represented 7 percent of earnings for 
From 1989 to 1991, revenues increased at an annual rate of 2 1991 and will be amortized over 3 years.  
percent principally due to higher kilowatt-hour sales to the retail The net of tax carrying charge on purchased capacity 
sector customers. levelization related to the joint ownership of the Catawba 

Kilowatt-hour sales for 1991 increased 3 percent compared to Nuclear Station represented 5 percent of total earnings in 1991 
1990. An increase in sales to the retail sector was partially offset and 1990 and 4 percent in 1989. This carrying charge and related 
by a decrease in special sales to other utilities. tax benefits are included in Other, net and Income taxes-other, 

Sales billed to residential and general service customers net, respectively. The growth in the carrying charge on 
increased 4 percent. For the first quarter of 1991, sales to textile purchased capacity levelization is due to the increasing 
customers decreased 9 percent compared to the first quarter of cumulative impact of the Company's funding of purchased 
1990; however, an increase in textile sales for the last three power costs not currently collected in rates. As provided in 
quarters of 1991 resulted in a 2 percent increase for the year current rates in all jurisdictions, the Company recovers the costs 
compared to 1990. of purchased energy and the portions of purchased capacity not 

being levelized. The portion of costs not recovered through 
Operating Expenses current rates is being accumulated, and the Company is 
Non-fuel operating and maintenance expenses increased only 1 recording a carrying charge on the accumulated balance. The 
percent from 1990 to 1991. Higher fees paid to the Nuclear Company recovers the accumulated balance including the 
Regulatory Commission and one-time costs associated with carrying charge when the declining purchased capacity 
reorganizing the Company's corporate structure were payments drop below the levelized revenues. (For additional 
substantially offset by lower maintenance expenses at both fossil information on purchased capacity levelization, see Capital 
and nuclear plants. Needs "Purchased Capacity Levelization," page 39.) 

Non-fuel operating and maintenance expenses increased at an The Company has continued to pursue diversified activities 
annual rate of 7 percent from 1989 to 1991. Higher fees paid to through its subsidiaries and non-utility operations. The overall 
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, greater retirement plan contribution of these operations to the Company's earnings was 
expenses and one-time costs associated with reorganizing the 5 percent for 1991 and 1990 and 7 percent for 1989. The major 
Company's corporate structure were the primary reasons for the sources of subsidiary and non-utiity earnings are investment 
increase. income and the activities of Crescent Resources, Inc., the 

From 1989 to 1991, Net interchange and purchased power Company's land management and development subsidiary.  
decreased at an annual rate of 2 percent. The decline was Interest on long-term debt increased 6 percent from 1990 to 
substantially due to a decrease in contractual obligations to 1991. Issuances of long-term debt in 1990 and 1991 accounted 
purchase power from the other Catawba joint owners. for the increase. From 1989 to 1991, Interest on long-term debt 

Fuel expense was flat from 1989 to 1991. Higher production increased at an annual rate of 8 percent.  
requirements were offset by declining fuel prices.  
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Liquidity And Resources 

Rate Matters Cash From Operations 
In 1991, the average price of electricity charged to retail In 1991 net cash provided by operating activities 
customers declined 1.6 percent from 1986. During 1991, the 77 percent of total cash from operating, financing and investing 
Company filed its first request for a rate increase in five years. activities compared to 66 percent in 1990. An increase in 
Since the last general rate increase in 1986, the Company's retail earnings and the completion of the Bad Creek Hydroelectric 
rates have been lowered twice. Station, partially offset by cash required for refinancings, 

On April 12, 1991, the Company filed a request with the accounted for the increase in this percentage.  
North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC) seeking a 9.22 
percent rate increase primarily to recover costs associated with Financing and Investing Activities 
the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station. On May 17, 1991, the The Company's capital structure at year-end 1991 was 51 
Company filed a similar request with The Public Service percent common equity, 40 percent long-term debt, and 9 
Commission of South Carolina (PSCSC) seeking a 7.29 percent percent preferred and preference stocks.  
increase. In November 1991, the NCUC issued a rate order In 1989 the Company entered into a financing arrangement 
granting the Company $100.1 million in additional revenues, a involving the issuance and sale of a maximum of $130 million 
4.15 percent increase. The NCUC granted a 12.50 percent rate principal amount of its commercial paper backed by long-term 
of return on common equity. The PSCSC, in a November 1991 bank credit agreements. In accordance with this arrangement, 
rate order, granted the Company $30.2 million in additional the Company then issued and sold $130 million principal 
revenues, a 3.0 percent increase. The PSCSC granted a 12.25 amount of its commercial paper included in the Consolidated 
percent rate of return on common equity. In September 1991, Statements of Capitalization as Other long-term debt. These 
the Company filed a request with the Federal Energy Regulatory proceeds were used primarily to terminate the Nuclear Fuel 
Commission (FERC) seeking a 7.47 percent rate increase for its Trust financings of $86 million.  
wholesale customers, who represent approximately 2 percent of During 1990 the Company issued $390 million in long-term 
the Company's total revenues. The wholesale customers debt, part of which was used to redeem $103 million of 
challenged the Company's proposal and in November 1991, the long-term debt. The Company also issued $75 million of 
FERC issued an order that accepted the Company's proposed preferred stock.  
rates for filing, but suspended them until April 19, 1992. A During 1991 the Company obtained proceeds from the 
negotiated settlement with these customers, which is consistent issuance of $300 million in First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds 
with the increase in retail rates, is pending FERC approval. maturing in 2021. Part of these proceeds was used to refund $145 

The Public Staff of the NCUC, joined by two other parties, million of long-term debt. The Company also issued $125 
appealed an order on remand from the NCUC, contesting the million in bonds through its medium-term notes facility. These 
basis on which the NCUC determined the fair rate of return for bonds, which have maturities of three to four years, were used to 
the Company's 1986 rate order. The Company is of the opinion refund $125 million of long-term debt. As of December 31,1991, 
that the NCUC acted properly and that the final disposition of the Company's bonds were rated "double A by Moody's 
this matter should not have a material adverse effect on its Investors Service and Fitch Investors Service and "double A 
results of operations or financial position. minus" by Standard & Poor's Corp. and Duff & Phelps.  

The other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear Station and During 1992 the Company anticipates issuing approximately 
the Company are involved in various proceedings related to $50 million in preferred stock and replacing $100 million of 
contractual agreements (See Note 3 to the Consolidated long-term debt, which matures in 1992. In January 1992 the 
Financial Statements). The basic contention in each proceeding Company issued call notices to redeem on February 10,1992, its 
is that certain calculations affecting bills under these agreements 93/4 percent First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds due in May 
should be performed differently. Although these matters maybe 2004. To replace these bonds, the Company sold $100 million in 
material, the items are covered by these agreements between the bonds through its medium-term notes facility with rates of 7.37 
Company and the other joint owners, and have been approved percent to 7.41 percent maturing in 2004. The Company also 
by the Company's retail regulatory commissions. The ultimate anticipates refinancings of higher cost debt and preferred stock 
resolution of these matters cannot presently be determined; when such transactions result in overall cost savings.  
however, the Company is of the opinion that it has properly Effective April 1,1991, the Company began issuing common 
interpreted these agreements and that the ultimate resolution of stock in lieu of purchasing shares on the open market for its 
these matters should not have a material adverse effect on its various stock purchase plans. Smaller than anticipated capital 
results of operations or financial position. expenditures eliminated the need for additional equity 

The Company is also involved in legal, tax and regulatory financings, and the Company discontinued issuances of 
proceedings before various courts, regulatory commissions and common stock, effective December 1, 1991, and resumed open 
governmental agencies regarding matters arising in the ordinary market purchases to satisfy the requirements of the various 
course of business, some of which involve substantial amounts. stock purchase plans. The Company will continue to issue 
Management is of the opinion that the final disposition of these common stock for preference stock conversions.  
proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the results During 1990 the Board of Directors declared a two-for-one 
of operations or the financial position of the Company. split of Duke Power common stock. The Company issued 

common stock to satisfy the requirements for the stock split and 
for the conversion rights of preference stock.  
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The Company's embedded cost of long-term debt for 1991 Church Street Capital Corp., a wholly owned subsidiary of 
decreased to 8.72' percent compared to 8.78 percent for 1990. Duke Power Company, provides for central management of 
During 1991, two $50 million series of long-term debt with 1992 funds for the consolidated group. As of December 31, 1991, the 
maturity dates and with interest rates of 41/2 percent and 41/4 consolidated group had approximately $28 million in 
percent were reclassified to current liabilities. The Company's intermediate-term investments and $92 million in short-term 
refinancings in December 1991 offset somewhat by such investments.  
reclassification accounted for the decreased percentage. From 
1989 to 1990, the Company's embedded cost of long-term debt Fixed Charges Coverage 
increased from 8.71 percent to 8.78 percent because of issuances Fixed charges coverage increased to 3.85 times for 1991 
of long-term debt during 1990. The embedded cost of preferred compared to 3.66 times in 1990 using the SEC method. Fixed 
stock declined to 7.48 percent for 1991 compared to 7.74 charges coverage, excluding AFUDC and the return on 
percent for 1990 and 7.86 percent for 1989 reflecting the impact purchased capacity levelization, was 3.46 times in 1991 compared 
of declining dividend rates on two series of preferred stocks with to 3.15 times in 1990 and to the Company's goal of 3.5 times.  
adjustable dividend rates.  

Capital Needs 

Property Additions and Retirements Station is expected to result in payments by the Company over 
Additions to property and nuclear fuel of $800 million and the next three years exceeding the amounts collected in rates for 
retirements of $80 million resulted in an increase in gross plant such power by approximately $202 million. (For additional 
of $720 million in 1991. information with respect to purchased capacity levelization, see 

Since January 1, 1989, additions to property and nuclear fuel Note 3 the Consolidated Financial Sttements.) 
of $2.9 billion and retirements of $271 mresulted in 

an increase in gross plant of $2.7 billion. Meeting Future Power Needs 
Projected construction and nuclear fuiel costs, both including 

Construction Expenditures AFUDC, are $2.3 billion and $422 million, respectively, for 
Plant construction costs for generating facilities, including 1992 through 1994. Projected construction costs for generating 
AFUDC, decreased from $388 million in 1989 to $232 million in facilities for 1992 through 1994 will reflect the commencement 
1991. The decrease in plant construction costs from 1989 to 1991 of work on the new Lincoln Combustion Turbine Station as 
was primarily due to the completion of the Bad Creek discussed below.  
Hydroelectric Station. Units 1 and 2 began commercial In 1989 the Company announced that a site in Lincoln 
operation on May 15, 1991. Units 3 and 4 began commercial County, North Carolina, had been selected for a new 
operation on September 3 and 13, 1991, respectively, combustion turbine (CT) facility to meet customer demand in 

Construction costs for distribution plant, including AFUDC, the mid-to-late 1990s. The Lincoln Combustion Turbine 

decreased from $310 million in 1989 to $275 million in 1991. Station will be able to accommodate up to 16 combustion 
turbines with a total generating capacity of approximately 

Purchased Capacity Levelization 1,200-megawarts of electricity. Current plans are for the first CT 
The rates established in the Company's retail jurisdictions to be operational as early as 1995. In December 1991, the 

permit the Company to recover its investment in both units of Company was issued a final air permit by the North Carolina 
the Catawba Nuclear Station and the costs associated with Division of Environmental Management.  
contractual purchases of capacity from the other Catawba joint Demand-side management programs are becoming an integral 
owners. The contracts relating to the sales of portions of the part of meeting the Company's future power needs. These 
station obligate the Company to purchase power from the other programs benefit the Company and its customers by providing 
joint owners on an annually declining basis. In the North for load control through interruptible control features and by 
Carolina retail jurisdiction, regulatory treatment of these promoting energy efficiency. In return for participation in 
contracts provides revenue for the recovery of the capital costs demand-side management programs, the Company's customers 
and the fixed operating and maintenance costs of purchased may be eligible to receive various incentives which help to 
capacity on a levelized basis. In the South Carolina retail reduce their electric bills. Currently, the demand-side 
jurisdiction, revenues are provided for the recovery of the capital management programs Industrial Interruptible Service and 
costs of purchased capacity on a levelized basis, while the fixed Residential Load Control, are projected to have the most impact 
operating and maintenance costs are recovered in current rates. on reducing the Company's peak demand. Other examples of 

These rate treatments require the Company to fund portions demand-side management programs include promoting the use 
of the purchased power payments until these costs, including of Residential High Efficiency Heat Pumps, High Efficiency Air 
carrying charges, are recovered at a later date. The Company Conditioners and High Efficiency Refrigerators. In the 
recovers the accumulated costs and carrying charges when the November 1991 rate orders, the NCUC and the PSCSC 
declining purchased capacity payments drop below the levelized allowed the Company recovery of the costs for demand-side 
revenues. management programs and allowed the deferral for later 

The levelized recovery of purchased power obligations under recovery of certain demand-side management costs that exceed 
contracts with the other joint owners of the Catawba Nuclear the level received in rates.  
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Current Issues 

While the Company improved its financial performance in 1991 statement that will require certain health care and life insurance 
compared to 1990, the ability to maintain and improve its benefits for retired employees (postretirement benefits) to be 
current level of earnings will depend to a large extent on the recognized as earned during the years that employees render 
ability of the Company to control costs, on the outcome of service, replacing the current cash (pay-as-you-go) method of 
various legislative and regulatory activities, on the success of accounting. An unrecognized transition obligation of 
non-regulated activities, and on the economic conditions of the approximately $250 million will result from the adoption of this 
Piedmont Carolinas. standard. This obligation, which will be amortized over twenty 

The Company has been engaged in a concentrated effort to years, represents the accumulated dfference between 
more efficiently and effectively utilize its resources through recognizing the cost of these benefits as earned versus 
better work practices. The implementation of these practices recognition on a pay-as-you-go basis. An annual postretirement 
has resulted in a reduction in workforce. The number of benefit cost of approximately $40 million, which includes the 
full-time employees (excluding subsidiaries and affiliates) has amortization of the transition obligation, will result from the 
decreased from 19,449 at year-end 1990 to 18,187 at year-end adoption of this standard. This is compared to a cost of $12 
1991. Future reductions in workforce are expected to continue million in 1991 which recognized these costs as paid. The 
primarily through employee attrition. A reorganization in 1991 transition obligation and the annual cost of providing 
recast the business units of the Company in a structure which postretirement benefits are reflected in rates effective November 
will focus on more effectively serving its customers and meeting 1991. The Company will implement this standard in 1992 
their energy needs. This reorganization included decentralizing thereby matching the inclusion of these costs in rates with the 
its construction and engineering functions in order to provide a costs associated with the new standard. Under the terms of its 
more focused effort on efficient operation and plant benefit plans, the Company reserves the right to change, modify 
maintenance and less emphasis on new plant construction. or terminate the plans. (For additional information with respect 

On December 31, 1991, the Company consummated an to postretirement benefits, see Note 11 to the Consolidated 
agreement with the City of Spartanburg, South Carolina, which Financial Statements.) 
resulted in the Company discontinuing the ownership and The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 require electric 
operation of a transit system in Spartanburg. Similar agreements utilities to reduce aggregate annual emissions of sulfur dioxide 
were consummated with the City of Anderson, South Carolina by 10 million tons and nitrogen oxide by 2 million tons by the 
in 1989 and the cities of Durham and Greensboro, North year 2000. These requirements are being phased in over two 
Carolina earlier in 1991. As a result of the divestiture of the periods. The first phase begins January 1, 1995, and the second 
Spartanburg transit system, the Company no longer has any January 1, 2000. The Company currently meets all requirements 
obligations to provide transit service in any cities. These of phase one and therefore will not have to implement changes 
transactions will not have a material impact on the results of until compliance with phase two requirements is necessary. The 
operations or on the financial position of the Company. Company supports the national objective of clean air and has 

In 1990 Nantahala Power and Light Company (NP&L), a already reduced emissions through the use of low-sulfur coal in 
subsidiary of the Company, entered into an interconnection its fossil plants, through efficient operations and by utilizing 
agreement with the Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA). The nuclear generation. The Company is currently working on a 
agreement provides for interconnected operations and detailed compliance plan that must be filed and approved by the 
transactions between the two systems including the purchase of Environmental Protection Agency by 1995. Based on a 
200-megawatts of electricity for a four-year period beginning in preliminary compliance plan, the estimated costs to implement 
1991. The Company and NP&L also entered into an agreement phase two of the requirements are expected to be approximately 
whereby NP&L will sell the 200-megawatts of electricity to the $1 billion in capital expenditures and approximately $81 million 
Company at cost. In May 1991, the FERC approved both annually in operations and maintenance expenses stated in year 
agreements. Transactions under these agreements commenced 2000 dollars.  
in 1991. Stress corrosion cracking (SCC has occurred in steam 

The Company also reached a bulk power sale agreement in generators of a certain design, including those at the McGuire 
1987 to provide Carolina Power and Light (CP&L) and Catawba Nuclear Stations. Catawba Unit 2, which has 
400-megawatts of electricity for a six-year period beginning in certain design differences and came into service at a later date, 
1992. This proposed agreement was accepted for filing by the has not yet shown the degree of SCC which has occurred in 
FERC in March of 1989. The Company and CP&L McGuire Units 1 and 2 and Catawba Unit 1. It is, however, too 
subsequently disagreed on whether the agreement was binding, early in the life of Catawba Unit 2 to determine the extent to 
and litigation was initiated before the FERC and the Wake which SCC will be a problem. Although the Company has 
County North Carolina Superior Court regarding this dispute. taken steps to mitigate the effects of 3CC, the inherent potential 
The Company and CP&L have settled the dispute and for future SCC in the Catawba and McGuire steam generators 
amended the agreement to reflect that settlement, which still exists, and it is difficult to predict the extent to which future 
basically provides for an 18-month deferral in the remedial measures will be required. SCC could result in possible 
implementation of the six-year contract period. The parties have reductions in plant output and is expected to result in eventual 
terminated the litigation between them and the amended replacement of steam generators at the McGuire and Catawba 
agreement has been filed with the FERC. FERC approval of the Stations well before the end of their 40-year design life. The 
agreement is being contested by other parties. Company has begun planning for the replacement of the steam 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued a generators. Stress corrosion problems are excluded under the 

40



nuclear insurancq policies. Construction Costs* Mions of dollars 

The Company in connection with its McGuire and Catawba 1986 690.4 

Stations and on behalf of the other joint owners of the Catawba 1987 790.2 

Station-North Carolina Municipal Power Agency Number 1, 1988 -4.3 

North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation, Piedmont 1989 10722 

Municipal Power Agency and Saluda River Cooperative, 1990 1050.9 

Inc.-commenced an action on March 22, 1990, that alleges 1991 799.6 

Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Westinghouse), the U Nuce fuel 

supplier of the steam generators, knew, or recklessly disregarded AFUDC.  

information in its possession, that the steam generators supplied 
to the McGuire and Catawba Stations would be susceptible to Fixed charges coverage Tims 

5 ------__ __ __ _ SCC and that Westinghouse deliberately concealed such 
information from the Company. The Company is seeking a 426 
judgment that Westinghouse is obligated to correct the defects 4 36 

in the steam generators at no cost to the Company, including 
payment for replacement power during the extended outages to 3 

accomplish the repairs and replacements, and for punitive N SE method U SEC method cluding AFUDC & return on certain feferr 9 ms 

damages related to the fact that Westinghouse concealed this inc of tot un.§in eo i evnitie 

ictformation.  

Subsidiary Highlights 

Income from the Company's subsidiaries and non-utility operations accounted for 5 percent of the Company's earnings in 1991 and 
1990. Highlights of selected subsidiaries are presented below.  

Electric Power Supply 
Nantahala Power and Light Company provides service to a five-county area in the western North Carolina mountains by its operation 
of 11 hydroelectric stations and purchases of supplemental power. (dollars in thousands) 

1991 1990 
Assets net of liabilities . . ........................... ... ......... $39,384 $36,663 
Net income .......... . .. ................................ $ 2,721 $ 2,777 

Funds Management 
Church Street Capital Corp. (CSCC) manages investment of funds for the Duke Power consolidated group and is the parent com
pany of several subsidiaries. (dollars in thousands) 

1991 1990 
Short-term investments and marketable securitieso h acc g ce. $120,303 $95,692 
Investment income (after tax)................................... ........ ...... $ 6,397 $ 7,251 

Highlights of CSCC's subsidiaries are presented below: 

" Real Estate Management, Land Development 
Crescent Resources, Inc. is engaged in forestry management, real estate development, and sales and leasing. (dollars in 
thousands) 

1991 1990 
Assets net of liabilities .............. .... .... ..... . .. ....... $88,046 $69,662 
Net income (before accounting change) (a).. . .................... . .. $ 9,661 $ 6,923 

(a)1991 excldes ste cumulative effect of an accounting change of $6,727 after tax.  

Engineering, Construction, Technical Services and Power Development 
Duke Engineering & Services, Inc. provides engineering, equipment procurement, construction management, start-up and op
eration support, quality assurance, and construction services for other than coal-fired power plants. Duke/Fluor Daniel, a joint 
venture with Fluor Daniel, Inc., provides similar engineering and construction expertise for coal-fired plants. Duke Energy 
Corp. is engaged in development of electric generating facilities including services in obtaining project financing, community re
lations and contract negotiations (i.e. steam sale contracts, engineering, procurement and construction contracts, coal and rail 
contracts, ash disposal contracts, etc.). (dollars in thousands) 

1991 1990 
Assets net of liabilities.......................... ........................... $13,480 $30,889 
Net income (loss) ...... ...... ................ .............................. 3$91,512 $ (42) 
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Selected Financial Data 
1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Condensed consolidated statements of income (thousands) 
Electric revenues (a) ........ . ......... $ 3,816,960 $ 3,705,131 $3,692,955 $3,644,410 $3,724,040 
Electric expenses (a) . .................... 3,110,137 3,062,348 2,988,355 3,014,859 3,066,083 

Electric operating income ................ 706,823 642,783 704,600 629,551 657,957 
Other income ...... ...... .......... 150,905 1467 101,826 46,211 72,902 

Income before interest deductions. , .. . , 857,728 789,523 806,426 675,762 730,859 
Interest deductions . . ...... ........ ....... 274,105 251,335 234,815 227,631 230,661 
Cumulative effect of accrual of uribilled revenues - - - 102,255 

Net income . . , .................... . .. . 583,623 538,188 571,611 550,386 500,198 
Dividends on preferred and preference stocks .... 54,683 52,616 52,477 53,329 54,2 

Earnings for common stock . . . ............. $ 528,940 $_485,572 519,134 $ 497,057 $ 445,934 

Common stock data (b) 
Shares of common stock - year-end (thousands) . 204,699 202,584 202,563 202,544 202,517 

- average (thousands) . 203,431 202,570 202,554 202,533 202,501 
Per share of common stock 

Earnings (c) .............. ........... ..... $2.60 $2.40 $2.56 $2.45 $2.20 
Dividends . . . . ............ ....... ... . $1.68 $1.60 $1.52 $1.44 $1.37 
Book value - year-end ..... ........ ..... $19.86 $18.84 $18.05 $17.01 $15.98 
Market price - high-low . . . ........ ..... $35-26/4 $32/a-25s $284-21/8 $241/2-211/s $257/s-191/16 

- year-end. . ................ $35 $30/s $28/1 $23/s $21%7/1 
Balance sheet data (thousands) 

Total assets .... ............. ..... ....... . $10,470,615 $10,083,507 $9,542,398 $8,890,605 $8,511,794 
Long-term debt .... ......... $ 3,159,575 $ 3,102,746 $2,822,442 $2,728,794 $2,723,382 
Preferred stocks with sinking fund requirements $ 228,650 $ 239,800 $ 247,825 $ 255,850 $ 263,875 

Electric and other statistics 
Kilowatt-hour sales (millions) 

Residential ....... . .............. 17,918 17,221 16,895 16,744 16,580 
General service ...................... 15,586 15,032 14,206 13,634 13,026 
Industrial . ............. 26,270 25,894 25,934 25,154 24,974 
Other energy and wholesale (a) (d) ... ........ 10,132 10,468 11,969 11,615 11,094 

Total kilowatt-hour sales billed . ..... ...... .... 69,906 68,615 69,004 67,147 65,674 
Unbilled kilowatt-hour sales (e) ................... (19) (540) 370 165 

Total kilowatt-hour sales ............... 69,887 _68,75 69,374 67,312 65,674 

Residential customer data 
Average annual KWH use ......... ......... 12,710 12,444 12,459 12,614 12,830 
Average revenue billed per KWH ............. 7.104 7.074 7.094Z 7.204 7.404 

Sources of energy (millions of KWH)(f) 
Generated - Coal....................... .... 26,455 27,262 26,175 23,930 23,617 

- Nuclear (g) .......... ......... ... 49,328 44,649 47,773 47,934 44,810 
- Hydro (h) ..................... .. 1,545 1,879 1,520 402 1,454 
-Oilandgas .................... 7 53 27 32 (1) 

Total generation . . . ............ 77,335 73,843 75,495 72,298 69,880 
Purchased power and net interchange (a) ... .... 587 1,531 1,15 1,385 928 

Total output ............................ .. . 77,922 75,374 76,653 73,683 70,808 
Less: Other Catawba joint owners' share .... 12,280 11,735 12,566 12,166 11,961 
Plus: Purchases from other Catawba joint owners. 8,52 8,658 9,809 10,2 10,872 

Total sources of energy ................ 74,167 72,297 73,896 71,761 69,719 
Line loss and Company usage ... .......... 4,280 4,222 4,522 4,449 4,045 

Total kilowatt-hour sales ... ......... _. 69,887 68075 69,374 67,312 65674 

System average heat rate ............ ......... .. 9,996 10,007 10,013 10,021 10,024 
System load factor ..................... ..... .. 59.4% 59.9% 61.8% 59.8% 62.5% 

(a) Electric revenues, electric expenses, kilowatt-hour sales and Net interchange and purchased power include a reclassification for certain power transactions previously 
classified as Net interchange and purchased power per a recent FERC order.  

(b) All common stock data reflects the two-for-one split of common stock on September 28, 1990.  
(c) Includes cumulative effect of the accounting change for unbilled revenues for 1988.  
(d) Includes sales to Nantahala Power and Light Company.  
(e) Includes the restatement of unbilled kilowatt-hours for 1988.  
(fi Does not include operating statistics of Nantahala Power and Light Company.  
(g) Includes 100% of Catawba generation.  
(h) 1991 includes KWH of the Bad Creek Hydroelectric Station prior to commercial operation.  
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Selected Financial Data 
Long-Term Financings 

To meet its capital requirements, the Company has financed with long-term debt and equity securities and has raised additional capital 

through other types of financings. Proceeds generated from financings from 1989 through 1991 were as follows (dollars in thousands): 
1991 1990 1989 

Net proceeds Net proceeds Net proceeds 

Common stock (2 100,087 shares issued April 1 - November 30) $ 48,014 

Preferred stock 
Auction Series A, $100 par (750,000 shares issued October 16) ......... $ 73,875 

Long-term debt 
First and refunding mortgage bonds 

8/4%/c Series due 2021 (Issued March 7) ...... ....... ...... ..... $144,018 
8/s% Series B due 2021 (Issued December 5) . . .. I . . I . . 145,760 
Medium-Term Notes (Issued various dates: December 4 - December 13) 124,519 
95/8% Series due 2020 (Issued February 13) . . 197,258 
101/s% Series B due 2020 (Issued May 8) .......... 148,035 
Pollution-control series $.. .17 15,906 

Ttal 414,297 386,480 15,906 

Nuclear fuel trusts . 50,945 
Other long-term debt. 130,000 

Total long-term debt 414,297 386,480 196,851 

Total financings $462,311 $6,355 $196,851 

Quarterly Financial Data 

First Second Third Fourth 
Dollars in Thousands (except per-share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total 

1991 by quarter 
Electric Revenues (a) ....... . .. . .. .. $886,638 $893,638 $1,096,416 $920,211 $3,816,960 
Electric Operating Income . . ..... .. . 166,713 161,893 241,221 136,996 706,823 
Net Income ........... ...... ... . 137,399 138,394 207,807 100,023 583,623 
Earnings Per Share ........ ........ . . $0.61 $0.61 $0.96 $0.42 $2.60 

1990 by quarter 
Electric Revenues (a) .............. .... $855,416 $870,315 $1,105,023 $850,713 $3,705,131 
Electric Operating Income ...... . ... 146,489 139,916 249,261 107,117 642,783 
Net Income ..... ................. . 127,045 116,936 213,765 80,442 538,188 
Earnings Per Share .......... .. $0.56 $0.52 $0.99 $0.33 $2.40 

Generally, quarterly earnings fluctuate with seasonal weather conditions, timing of rate changes and maintenance of electric generat
ing units, especially nuclear units.  

(a) Total electric revenues include a reclassification for the years 1991 and 1990 for certain power transactions previously classified as Net interchange and purchased power per a recent FERC order.  

Quarterly data does not include the effects of this reclassification due to its immateriality.  

All common stock data reflects the two-for-one split of common stock on September 28, 1990.  

Stock Market Information 

The Company had 119,896 holders of record of common stock as of December 31, 1991, and 115,773 holders as of December 31, 
1990. During 1991 approximately 65,928,000 shares of common stock were traded, compared with 86,700,400 during the previous 

year. The Company's common stock prices, as quoted in the New York Stock Exchange Composite Transactions, and dividends paid 
are as follows: 

Dividends Stock Price Range Dividends Stock Price Range 
Per Share High Low Per Share High Low 

1991 by quarter 1990 by quarter 
Fourth . . . . . . . . . . $0.43 $35 $30/8 Fourth . . . . . . . . $0.41 $32/s $27 

Third ....... . 0.43 32/ 273/8 Third . . . . . . . . . . 0.41 29/8 27 
Second .... . . . , . 0.41 293/8 27/4 Second ... .... 0.39 28'/ 26/6 

First ....... ... 0.41 30% 26/4 First ............. 0.39 28/16 25 

All common stock data reflects the two-for -one split of common stock on September 28, 1990 

43



Board of William S. Lee Steve C. Griffith, Jr. W W Johnson James C. Self, Sr.  
Chairman of the Board, President Executive Vice President and Chairman of the Executive Chairman of theExecutjve D irectors and Chief Executive Officer'

3 4 5  
General Counsel' Committee Committee 

Dr.Robrt . Abriht illam . GiggNationsBank Corp. 4 5  Greenwood Mills, Inc.  Dr. Robert L. AlbrightTrustee 
President Johnson C. Smith Vice Chairman of the Board Dr. Max Lennon The Duke Endowment

4 

Universtry
2  

Corporate Groupt4 President Clemson University 

G. Alex Bernhardt Paul H. Henson Buck Mickel 
President and Director Bernhardt Chairman Kansas City Southern Chairman and Chief Executive 1, Management Committee 
Furniture Company 2 Industries, Inc.

4 5  
Officer RSI Corporation3  

2. Audit Committee 

Crandall C. Bowles Dr. George R. Herbert Reece A. Overcash, Jr. 4, Cmnai Committee 
President The Springs Company4  

Vice Chairman and President Chairman of the Board and Chief PreidntTh SrigsEmeritus Research Triangle Executive Officer 5. Nominating Committee 
William A. Coley Instirute

2  
Associates First Capital Corp.

4 5 

Executive Vice President 
Customer Group George Dean Johnson, Jr. Richard B. Priory Jon .raeyPresident Johnson Developmen t Executive Vice President Retiring D)irector JohnAssociates, Inc.

2  
Power Generation Group 

Chairman of the Board Warren H. Owen 
Carolina Freight Carriers3  James V. Johnson Executive Vice President and 

VAssistant to the Chairman of the Director of Public Affairs Board 
Coca-Cola Bottling Ca.  
Consolidated

2 

Officers William S. Lee James E. Grogan William F Reinke Principal 
Chairman of the Board, President Vice President Generation Services Vice President System Plannng Subsidiaries 
and ChiefnExecutive Officer Department and Operating 

William H. Grigg James W Hampton W T Robertson, Jr.  
Vice Cha irman of the Board Vice President Oconee Nuclear Site Vice President Procurement, Ronald E Green 
Corporate Group e e Services and Materals President 

Gorged D.Hea Johnsono Jrnie 

William A. Coley Vice President William R. Stimart 
Executive Vice President Public Affairs Vice President Rates and E. N. Hedgepeth, Jr.  
Customer Group Regulatory Affairs President and Chairman of the 

Jian R. Hicks Board 
Steve C. Griffith, Jr. Vice President Power Delivr George E. Stubbins Nantahala Power and Light 
Executive Vice President and Vice President Information Company 
General Counsel J. William Hillhouse, Jr. Systems WlimS e 

Vice President Hickry Are 
Richard B. Priory Michael S. Tuckman President 
Executive Vice President John P. Holland Vice President Catawba Nuclear Church Street Capital Corp.  
Power Generation Group Vice President Site John F Norris, Jr.  

MoaCoae BttingCo 

Donald H. Denton, Jr. MreigFred E. West, Jr. President 
Senior Vice President F. Alfred Jenkins Vice President Central Region Duke Engineering & 
Planning and Operating Vice President .SrieIc 

Customer Planning Sue A. Becht 
Hal B. Tuckere 
Senior Vice President John P. Kincaid, Jr. Tnresuer 
Nuclear Generation Department Vice President Greenville Lewis FE Camp, Jr. Crescent Resources, Inc 

AraSCrearma and sCiae xctv 

James R. Bavis Gaenera C soue M. Rhee A Wooten, Jr.  
Vice President John F LomaxPrsdn 
Human Resources Vice President Southern Region David L. Hauser Pre ide 

ExecutinergyfCorp.  

Paul F. Briggs, Jr. David H. Maner 
Vice President Winston-Salem Vice President Greensboro Area Virginia M. Britton 
Area Maurice D. McIntosh Assistant Controller Retiring Officers 
J, Kenneth Clark Vice President Fossil and Hydro Carolyn R. Duncan The following officers Vice President Corporate Generation Department Assistant Secretary have retired: 
Communications Ted C. McMeekin S. L. Love Warren H. Owen 
Robert L. Dick Vice President Assistant Treasurer Executive Vice Presixent and 
vice President Corporate McGuire Nuecleor Site Phyllis T Simpson Assistant to the Chairman of the 
Excellence John P. O'Keefe Assistant Secretary Board 

Excell 0. Ferrell, III Vice President Taxes Henry L. Cranford 
Vice President Northern Region Richard J. Osborne Senior Vice President 

William L. Foust Vice President and Chief Paul G. Martin 
Vice President Charlotte Area Financial Officer Vice President Customer Group 

Community and Business Support 

Eugene C. Sites 
Assistant Controller 

Seffective February 1,1992 

Ret Recycled 

Recyclable 

44
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Allostocks: 
Shareholder inquiries Fir Stocs:ninNaioa B Shareholders with questions about their stock Frth Cnaonalf accounts or services offered may write: ChaNro ttrn 

Investor Relations 
CharltteN.C.Duke Power Company 

P.O. Box 1005 Stock exchange listing Charlotte, NC. 28201-1005 
Duke Power Company common stock is traded or call: 
on the New York Stock Exchange. The trading 800/488-3853 toll-free or 
symbol is DUK 704/373-4579 

Corporate headquarters Investor services 422 South Church Street The Stock Purchase and Dividend 
Charlotte, N.C. 28242-0001 Reinvestment Plan is available to all 704/373-4011 shareholders of record and Duke Power electric 

customers. This provides a convenient way to 
buy common shares without brokerage fees.  

Direct Deposit of Dividends automatically 
credits dividends to shareholders' bank 
accounts on the dividend payment date.  

Securstoreselations 

Securities___ 
-aig Small Share Repurchase Service offers investors 

Rating PreferredeCommercia 

ating Bondsre StocmPaerca with 99 or fewer shares an opportunity to sell Duffn Bod&tc ae their shares back to the Company without 
Phelps AA - A + Duff-i paying brokerage fees as long as the sale closes 

the account.  Fitch AA AA - F-1 + 
Moody's Aa2 aa2 P-1 We recommend all certificates be mailed by 
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